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Chairman’s Statement

ETRBEE

a4

Dear Shareholders,

2017 is full of excitement. The stock market burst into record high and the Group
had completed the disposal of Yantai Juli with after-tax profit of approximately
HK$31 million.

Same as previous years, 2018 should also be a year of uncertainty. Occurrence of
certain events as mentioned in the management discussion may lead to the
downturn of the worldwide economy which in turn affect business and

profitability of the Group.

Bear in mind with this, we will continue with our cautious in assessing and
investing in potential investments.

Taking this opportunity, | would like to express my warmest thanks to your
support.

Cheng Hairong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2018
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Management Discussion

B E i

BUSINESS REVIEW

Market Review

Same as our anticipation in the annual report of 2016, there was a bullish market
in the first half of the Year. The bullish market continued in the second half of the
Year. One of the major reason for the boost of the stock market was the
significant influx of fund from PRC through the Shanghai Stock Connect and
Shenzhen Stock Connect.

The anticipated major “dark side” events, being the policies of the USA under the
newly elected president, increase in interest rate of the USA and the effect of
Brexit, did not affect much the stock market which also push the market upward.

Operational Review

During the Year, the Group continued its investment activities in both listed and
unlisted investments and other related financial assets.

As mentioned in the market review above, the stock market went upward during
the Year. The Group followed this upward trend and disposed certain held-for-
trade and available-for-sale listed equity securities during the Year. Although held-
for-trade listed equity securities portfolio still incurred realised and unrealised fair
value loss, the loss was significantly lower than that of Year 2016.

The Group disposed of its investment in Yantai Juli, a fully impaired unlisted
equity securities held under available-for-sale investments, during the Year. Please
refer to the financial review section below for the financial impact of this disposal.
Other than this disposal, the Group did not have any other disposal or new
investment in unlisted equity securities during the Year.

In order to better utilise the resources, the Group used margin financing provided
by a securities broker for investment in listed equity securities during the Year.
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Management Discussion (continued)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW B 75 B 8

Results for the Year KEFEE

The Group reported a profit after tax of approximately HK$0.20 million for the — 7K & B A 7K £ & £% 15 & i 1% % F £49200,000 7
Year (loss of approximately HK$43 million for Year 2016) mainly due to the T (20164 4 JZ &5 18 #) /2 43,000,0003% 7T) » =
following reasons: ZHMRATRA :

(i) the recognition of an after-tax profit of approximately HK$31 million upon (i) R2017FNAEKEERESE HBER
the completion of disposal of Yantai Juli in December 2017; and [ % 12 % #1 #931,000,00058 7T &

(i) a loss of approximately HK$13 million arose from the realised loss and (i) AFEEFHEEZT MR AZSHND &I

unrealised fair value change of held-for-trading listed equity securities for EEERABRAFTEEHELEIED
the Year, as compared with that of approximately HK$26 million for the 13,000,0007%8 7T * ™M20164F F & A A %
Year 2016 which was caused by the fluctuation of the stock market. % T % Eh i 2= A 5 18 #926,000,0005% JT °
Turnover =X
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FET
Gross proceeds from disposal of held-for-trading listed HERFEEBELEMRAZFSRZ
equity securities FriS skIB B 58 11,785
Dividend income & 2 A 4,808 7,215

19,000

As mentioned in the business review section above, the Group increased its &0 = X ¥ 7 [0 B8 28 o Fraft - AN &£ @ F A%
investing activities in listed equity securities and hence the gross proceeds from ARFHFMIXREEHE N AHEEHEES
the disposal of held-for-trading listed equity securities increased when compared | 77 J& 78 25 %5 &) BT 18 20 TH 42 58 852016 FF F [F
with that of Year 2016. BRI -

Gain on disposal of Yantai Juli HEZEEE hW K&

During the Year, the Group disposed of its investment in Yantai Juli, a fuly RAFE REFLHEENESE HHIRE
impaired unlisted equity securities held under available-for-sale investments. The (EAE HARHEEREE N8 9 BB

gain on disposal is as follows: BEIFELEMRAEFS - HEWROT
HK$'000
FHET
Disposal proceed after deduction of expenses MERFAXZ %L EMEFHIE 311,419
PRC withholding tax R B TR A (797)
After-tax profit on disposal & 2 B B 1% i T 30,622

Please refer to the circular of the Company dated 21 November 2017 for details HESZSBEBHNFBEFLE AL T BH A20174F
of the disposal. 11 A21BE9@EK -

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2017



Management Discussion (continued)

BEEEWL (&)

Fair value loss on held-for-trading investments

The realised and unrealised fair value loss of approximately HK$13 million on
held-for-trading listed equity securities includes approximately HK$10 million
realised loss from the disposal of held-for-trading listed equity securities during
the Year.

Impairment loss on available-for-sale investments

Due to the decrease in fair value of available-for-sale investments during the Year,
impairment loss of approximately HK$2 million was made for the investments in
ITC Properties Group Limited and PYI Corporation Limited.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

At Year End Date, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of approximately
HK$24,454,000 (2016: HK$8,153,000).

In order to better utilise the resources, the Group used margin loan provided by a
securities broker for the investments in listed equity securities during the Year.
The margin loan of HK$51,099,000 (2016: nil) has no determined maturity date
and is subject to interest specified from time to time by the securities broker. The
maximum amount of the margin loan granted by the securities broker depends
on the market value of assets pledged with the securities broker. Details of the
margin loan are set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratio (total liabilities/total assets) at Year End Date was 15.65% (2016:
1.37%).

Capital structure

Shareholders’ fund, internal resources and margin financing from a securities

broker were used in funding the investment and operating activities of the Group.

Details of the margin financing is set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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OUTLOOK

The stock market fluctuates significantly at the start of year 2018. The fluctuation
was mainly due to the following reasons:

. the influx and retreat of funds from PRC;

ii. the policies of the USA under the current president; and

ii.  the continuous recovery of the USA economy increased the possibility in
speeding up the increase in interest rate of USA

It is anticipated that the above factors will cover the entire year of 2018 and the
stock market will fluctuate significantly. The speeding up of the increase in
interest rate of USA may also lead to the burst of the asset bubble which in turn
lead to the downturn of the worldwide economy.

With the above anticipation, same as previous years, the Group will be cautious in
its investment in both listed and unlisted investments in the year of 2018.

OTHER INFORMATION

Significant Investments
Significant investments of the Group are set out in note 24 to the consolidated

financial statements.

The investment objective of the Group is to enhance the corporate value to the
Shareholders. The strategy of the Group is to identify and invest in both listed and
unlisted investments with potential of growth within their industries. In identifying
potential investment, the Group will consider its business segment, operation,
current value and the potential of going public. Currently, the Group has no
specific industry focus on potential investment.

Charges on assets

Charges on assets of the Group are set out in note 21 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Litigation

There was no outstanding litigation as at Year End Date.
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Management Discussion (continued)
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Contingent liabilities

There were no contingent liabilities as at Year End Date.

Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates and
Related Hedges

During the Year, certain investments, cash and bank balances, other receivables
and loan to an associate of the Group were denominated in HK$, USD and RMB.
Since HK$ is pegged to USD, significant exposure is not expected in USD
transactions and balances. At Year End Date, there is an other receivable of
approximately HK$32 million arise from the disposal of an available-for-sale
investment which is denominated in RMB. If the exchange rate of RMB against
HK$ has been 5% appreciates/depreciates, the pre-tax profit for the Year would
increase/decrease by approximately HK$1,615,000 respectively. Subsequent to
the Year End Date, the other receivable of HK$32 million has been settled and
translated into HK$.

The Group does not have foreign exchange hedging policy. However,
management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need arises.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals of Subsidiaries,
Associates and Joint Ventures

During the Year, the Group did not have any material acquisitions and disposals
of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.

Major Customers and Suppliers

Due to the business nature, the Group has no major customer and supplier.

Employee and Remuneration Policies

At Year End Date, the Group had 5 employees and 5 Directors. Remuneration
policies for the employees and the Directors are reviewed by the Group in
accordance with the market situation and their performance from time to time.
Remuneration Committee will meet at least once a year to review the
remuneration policy and package of Directors and senior management of the
Group. No Director or executive is involved in dealing his/her own remuneration.
In addition to salary payments, the Group has participated in the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
funds under the control of an independent trustee. Pursuant to the MPF Scheme
and the policy of the Group, the Group and its employees are each making
contributions to the MPF Scheme at 5% of their monthly relevant income.
Forfeited contribution can be used to reduce future contribution of the Group.
There was no forfeited contribution during the Year.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRG

The Directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated financial
statements for the Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

Discussion and analysis of the Group's activities can be found in the Management
Discussion of this annual report which form part of this directors’ report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income on page 44.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

SHARE CAPITAL

There were no movements in the share capital of the Company during the Year.
Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 22 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the Year in plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations amounted to HK$60,000
(2016: HK$40,000).

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2017
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Directors’ Report (continued)

ESEHE (&)

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Director

Mr. CHENG Hairong (Chairman and Managing Director)

Non-Executive Director

Mr. LAU Tom Ko Yuen (Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. FENG Nien Shu
Mr. LUI Siu Tsuen, Richard
Ms. WONG Lai Kin, Elsa

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard and Mr.
Feng Nien Shu shall retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management are as follows:

Executive Director

Mr. Cheng Hairong, aged 58, was appointed as an executive Director and
managing Director in 2010 and 2016 respectively. He is the chairman and
managing Director of the Company and the chairman of the nomination
committee and the director of the subsidiaries of the Company. He has over 21
years of experience as an executive director and consultant in establishing and
managing listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Cheng has extensive knowledge in
China finance and investments in life sciences, biotech, energy saving, tourism,
trading and financial service sectors. Mr. Cheng was the vice chairman and
executive director of EPI (Holdings) Limited (689.HK) and the chairman and
executive director of Anxian Yuan China Holdings Limited (922.HK) (formerly
known as “Vision Tech International Holdings Limited”). Both companies are
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
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Non-Executive Director

Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen, aged 66, was appointed as a non-executive director and
subsequently re-designated as an executive director and appointed as the
chairman of the Company in 2009. In 2010, he was redesignated as a non-
executive director and deputy chairman of the Company. He is a member of the
remuneration committee and the director of the subsidiaries of the Company. He
has over 42 years of international corporate development and management
experience in infrastructure developments as well as construction and engineering
services involving the road, rail, port, power, telecommunications, mining and
resources sectors in the Asia Pacific Region. Mr. Lau is currently the chairman and
managing director of PYI Corporation Limited (498.HK) and the deputy chairman
and executive director of The 13 Holdings Limited (577.HK). Both companies are
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Feng Nien Shu, aged 52, was appointed as an INED in 2009. He is the
chairman of the remuneration committee and a member of the audit committee
and nomination committee of the Company. He holds a Master of Business
Administration degree from the University of Windsor in Canada and a Bachelor
of Arts degree from the York University in Canada. He is currently the managing
partner and chief investment officer of Sapientia Capital, a private equity
investment manager and advisory. He has over 22 years of experience in
investment, merger and acquisition in China and South East Asia.

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, aged 62, was appointed as an INED in 2009. He is
the chairman of the audit committee and a member of the remuneration
committee of the Company. He is a fellow member of each of HKICPA and The
Chartered Institute of Management Accountants in the United Kingdom. He holds
a Master of Business Administration degree from the University of Adelaide in
Australia. He has over 31 years of experience in property investment, corporate
finance and media and entertainment business. Mr. Lui is currently an executive
director of eSun Holdings Limited (571.HK) and Media Asia Group Holdings
Limited (8075.HK). Both companies are listed on the Stock Exchange.

Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa, aged 52, was appointed as an INED in 2009. She is a
member of the audit committee and nomination committee of the Company. She
holds a Bachelor’s and Master's degree in Law from The University of Hong Kong,
as well as a Master’'s degree in Corporate Finance from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University. Ms. Wong is a solicitor of the Supreme Court of Hong
Kong and Supreme Court of England and Wales, a member of the Hong Kong
Law Society and Hong Kong Society for Financial Analysts. She also holds the
Chartered Financial Analyst designation. Ms. Wong has over 27 years of
experience in the legal profession, with majority years working as corporate
counsel and company secretary of Hong Kong listed companies. Ms. Wong is
currently an independent non-executive director of PYI Corporation Limited (498.
HK) which is listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2017
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Directors’ Report (continued)

ESEHE (&)

On 21 December 2015, all Directors had entered into appointment letters with
the Company for a term of two years which were expired on 20 December 2017.
On 21 December 2017, all Directors have entered into appointment letters with
the Company for a term commencing from 21 December 2017 and continue until
terminated by either party by not less than three months prior written notice or
any time agreed by both parties. They are subject to the requirement that one-
third of all the Directors shall retire from office by rotation at each annual general
meeting pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company.

Since the appointment of the Directors, the executive Director and non-executive
Director have not received remuneration from the Company and each of the
INEDs received director’s fee of HK$60,000 per annum. The director’s fee for each
of the INEDs has been increased to HK$70,000 per annum since 1 January 2018
which is determined with reference to their duties and the prevailing market
conditions.

Senior Management

Mr. Yau Wing Yiu, aged 50, was appointed as financial controller and company
secretary of the Group in 2011 and 2015 respectively. He is also the director of
the subsidiaries of the Group. He is an associate member of HKICPA and a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. He holds a
bachelor's degree of arts in Accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University in Hong Kong. He has over 25 years of experience in finance and
accounting gained from international accounting firms and listed companies. Mr.
Yau is currently an independent non-executive director of Yan Tat Group Holdings
Limited (1480.HK) which is listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting
has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, an annual confirmation of
his/her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers that all of the INEDs are independent.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-Laws, Directors shall be indemnified out of the
assets and profits of the Company against all actions, costs, charges, losses,
damages and expenses which they shall or may incur or sustain by or by reason of
any act done, concurred in or omitted in or about the execution of their duty, or
supposed duty. Provided that this indemnity shall not extend to any matter in
respect of any fraud or dishonesty which may attach to the Directors.

The Company has taken out and maintained appropriate insurance cover in
respect of potential legal actions against the Directors.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At Year End Date, the interests and short positions of the Directors and the chief
executive of the Company and any of their associates in the Shares and underlying
Shares or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were as follows:

Long positions in the Shares

EEFNREMRX

REARRNARAR  EFALARADN
BERENESRE EFHTESENR
AERBREBERAMEL BENE/XT
ERMBRARRAAERBRARINOME
A BR WE -BLX BERAX AT
BELHREIZEFMES HEABERETL
HEFMEEERFATIEHREHENER -

ARBEHSAHEENE
HEBEENRREZRE-

ERFRRE R

BITERA

EERBE T %
FRERG S

/|

mHSS

=]
54

BARBREBESRPEERIIFEIGREATE
ZERMAEEIIE AR A R ARER
ETRZTEMNEG RFEER EERARQT
RRITHRABREMKE ZBEARRKRSO R
AR RXEEFRABEEEE R B 5
EHROIEXVED P REEZREFXRIT ¢

RERGZHFR

Percentage of
issued share

Personal” Family* Corporate* Total capital of the

Interests Interests Interests Interests Company

LR NN

EBRITRAZ

Name of Director EEHE BARERE RixER" nEER mER BAk

Lau Tom Ko Yuen 2SR — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B 55

Cheng Hairong B 48 9,370,000 — — 9,370,000 0.78%

*  Beneficial owner
+ Interests of spouse

#  Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled by it

Note:
266,890,840 Shares were held by Favor Hero Investments Limited, a company controlled as

to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to 50% by Mr. Lau Tom
Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen.
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Save as disclosed above, at Year End Date, none of the Directors and chief
executive of the Company nor their associates had or was deemed to have any
interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares or any of its associated
corporations as recorded in the register that required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At Year End Date, the following persons had interests and short positions in the
Shares and underlying Shares as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

B EXPIREEIN HMARRREBEES LB
ERPIFE352 REFEZECMATCEIIZA
RARBZXARBEETAZTENE B
FHER BEERARAKRSBITRABARSE
2B AEER WA R AR 3 AE B
10 3 EL (T {7 A5 Bt O (B 2 P B B AT fR) A R SOK

A

B

o

FERR

BARARRREBES RPEHRIIFI6HEATFE
ZELMARLE THATRELEBREN
REBEROTHEAED RAR

Long positions in the Shares PR ZHE

Percentage of

issued share

Family* Corporate* Total capital of the

Interests Interests Interests Company

LR NN

BRRER ERTRA

Name of Shareholder " E REER AT ER 4R ZEDL

Favor Hero Favor Hero = 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
Investments Limited Investments Limited (Note)
(B aE)

Sun Matrix Limited Sun Matrix Limited = 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B aE)

Lau Tom Ko Yuen* 2= R 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B =)

Lan Yi BE— 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B =E)

Glory Avenue Limited Glory Avenue Limited = 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B =5

Silvery Fortune Holdings Limited 4R & #2 i% /5 BR 2 & — 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B =E)

Liu Min 285 = 266,890,840 266,890,840 22.03%
(Note)
(B &%)
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+ Interests of spouse
#  Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies controlled by it

*  Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen is a non-executive Director and Deputy Chairman of the
Company.

Note:

Favor Hero Investments Limited was controlled as to 51% by Sun Matrix Limited and as to
49% by Glory Avenue Limited. Sun Matrix Limited was controlled as to 50% by Mr. Lau Tom
Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi, the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen. Glory Avenue Limited
was wholly controlled by Silvery Fortune Holdings Limited which was wholly controlled by
Mr. Liu Min.

Save as disclosed above, at Year End Date, the Directors were not aware of any
other person who had an interest or short position in the Shares or underlying
Shares as recorded in the register that required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO and/or were directly or indirectly interested in 5%
or more of the nominal value of the share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any other members of the Group.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the Year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to
any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance, to which the Company
or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time
during the Year.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTION

Investment Management Agreement

On 24 November 2015, the Company entered into the 2016 IM Agreement with
GC Capital for the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment
manager for the period from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2018.

Under the 2016 IM Agreement, GC Capital is entitled to:

(@)  a management fee of a fixed amount of HK$600,000 per month (exclusive
of disbursements); and

(b)  discretionary bonus, if any and at such amount as the Board may at its
discretion determine, provided that no such bonus shall be payable unless
the Adjusted NAV as at the end of each Financial Year exceeds the higher
of: (i) the Net Asset Value for the year ended 31 December 2015; and (ii)
the Adjusted NAV of the most recent Financial Year after year 2015 for
which GC Capital is paid a discretionary bonus and the amount of such
bonus shall not exceed 5% of such excess. Such bonus, if any, shall be paid
within 30 days after the issue of the audited financial statements of the
Group for the relevant Financial Year.

Information on GC Capital

GC Capital is a corporation licensed to carry out Type 4 (advising on securities),
Type 6 (advising on corporate finance) and Type 9 (asset management) regulated
activities under the SFO. It was incorporated on 30 June 1992 and it specialises in
investment and fund management mainly in Hong Kong. GC Capital has served
as an investment manager of the Company since 12 December 1992. Being the
investment manager of the Company, GC Capital is a connected person under
Rule 14A.08 of the Listing Rules.

Further particulars of the above connected transaction is disclosed in note 26 to
the consolidated financial statements and it has complied with the requirements
(including the disclosure requirements) of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Save
as disclosed above, the Group does not have other connected transaction.

The Board (including INEDs) confirmed that the 2016 IM Agreement is entered
into by the Group in the ordinary and usual course of business, on normal
commercial terms and such transaction is fair and reasonable, in the interests of
the Shareholders as a whole and is conducted in accordance with the terms of
2016 IM Agreement.
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The Board has also confirmed that a letter pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing
Rules has been issued to the Board by the auditor of the Company.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Save as the investment management agreement, the details of which are
disclosed under the connected transaction section of this report, no contracts
concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during the Year.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The principal risks of the Group are highlighted as below:

1. The principal activity of the Group is highly affected by the volatility and
uncertainty of the worldwide economies which in turn affect the earning
power of business enterprises and the fluctuation in stock markets. Hence,
the Group is subject to the risk of decrease in the price and value of its
listed and unlisted equity investments.

For listed equity investments, the financial impact on the decrease in price
of the investments is set out in note 30b(iii) to the consolidated financial
statements.

For unlisted equity investments, the mentioned risk may cause a further
impairment on the value of the investments for a maximum of
HK$46,834,000, being carrying value of the investments at Year End Date.

In order to mitigate the risk, the Group engages an experienced investment
director and investment manager to manage the diversified investment
portfolio of the Group. Besides, an investment committee will also review
the investment portfolio regularly.

2. The Group has an earnest money deposit of HK$25,000,000 at Year End
Date which is subject to a concentration of credit risk as 100% of the
earnest money is due from one party. This may cause an impairment for a
maximum of full amount of the earnest money in case the party cannot
repay the earnest money to the Group upon the cancellation of negotiation
of the potential investment.

In order to mitigate the risk, the Group performed a credit analysis on the
background and creditworthiness of the potential vendor.
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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATOR

Being an investment company, the objective of the Group is to invest in quality
investments which in turn enhance the corporate value to the Shareholders. For
both short term and long term investments, a major objective of the Group is to
ensure the gain in asset value of the investments which in turn increase the value
of the Group. Hence, the Net Asset Value, which shows the value of the Group, is
considered as the key performance indicator of the Group. The Net Asset Value is
set out in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

ENVIRONMENT POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group promotes environmental protection in daily business operations
including recycling consumables such as papers and reducing the energy
consumption by switching off idle lightings and appliances.

The Group will review its environmental protection practices from time to time
and will consider further eco-friendly measures and practices in the operation.

The environmental policies and performance of the Group are discussed in more
detail in the ESG Report of this annual report.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

The Group pays attention to legal and regulatory requirements in designing its
policies and practices. Being listed in the Stock Exchange with businesses mainly
in Hong Kong and the PRC, the laws and regulations that have significant impact
on the Group include Listing Rules and those laws of Hong Kong on securities,
companies, taxation and labour. The Listing Rules, laws on securities and
companies govern the listing and legal status of the Group, the trading of the
Shares and equity investments on the Stock Exchange. The law on taxation
governs the taxability of the activities of the Group which in turn affects the profit
and loss attributable to the Shareholders. The law on labour governs the
employment of the Group which affects the remuneration and retirement benefits
payable to the employees of the Group. Except certain insignificant non-
compliance with Listing Rules which had been rectified, the Board is not aware of
any non-compliance of relevant laws and regulations. Legal and compliance
advisers will be engaged when necessary to ensure the Group operates in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations.
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RELATIONSHIP WITH STAKEHOLDERS

The Group identified that the key stakeholders are employees of the Group and
the Shareholders.

Employees

The activities of the Group is heavily relied on the quality and loyalty of the
employees. Employees are regards as the most valuable assets of the Group. The
Group is aimed to reward the staff with competitive remuneration package and
to provide staff with healthy and safety working environment. Staff are
encouraged to attend training courses and reimbursement will be made for job-
related training courses. The Group also promotes the employee involvement in
effective communications in designing its policies and practices. The “social”
section of the ESG Report has a more detail discussion.

Shareholders

The Shareholders support the Group's activities by providing funding to the
Group. One of the goals of the Group is to enhance the corporate value to the
Shareholders. The Group strives to obtain the quality investments in order to
enhance the asset value and profitability of the Group which in turn the wealth of
the Shareholders. The Group maintains regular communication with Shareholders
by way of general meetings and announcements.

CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Due to the business nature, the Group has no major customer and supplier.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Shares during the Year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-Laws, or
the Company Act (1981) of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.
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TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

Except the receive of dividend is exempted from tax in Hong Kong, the Directors
are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to the Shareholders by
reason of holding the Shares.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There is no major event subsequent to Year End Date.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient public
float as required under the Listing Rules.

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 17 May 2018 to 25
May 2018, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be
registered. In order to determine the identity of the shareholders who are entitled
to attend and vote at the annual general meeting, all duly completed transfer
forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company's Hong Kong branch share registrar, Tricor Secretaries Limited, at Level
22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m.
on 16 May 2018.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cheng Hairong
Chairman
Hong Kong, 28 March 2018
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The Group is dedicated to maintaining a good credible framework of corporate
governance with a view to being transparent, open and accountable to
Shareholders.

The Company adopted all the code provisions in the CG Code as its own code on
corporate governance practices.

During the Year, the Company complied with the code provisions in the CG Code
except for the following deviations:

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman and chief
executive should be separated and should not be performed by the same
individual. Being the only executive Director, Mr. Cheng Hairong, the chairman of
the Company, has assumed the role of chief executive officer of the Company as
well. The Board believes that in light of the nature and scale of the Group’s
business operations, it is in the interest of the Group for Mr. Cheng Hairong to be
the chairman and assume the role of chief executive officer of the Company at
the same time, as it helps to ensure consistent leadership within the Group and
enables more effective and efficient overall strategic planning for the Group. The
Board considers that the balance of power and authority for the present
arrangement will not be impaired and this structure will enable the Company to
make and implement decisions promptly and effectively.

In respect of the code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, Mr. Cheng Hairong, the
executive Director and Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, an INED were unable to attend
the general meetings of the Company as they were sick and out of town
respectively.

THE BOARD

Composition

The Board currently consists of one executive Director, one non-executive Director
and three INEDs. Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, an INED, has the appropriate
professional accounting experience and expertise. The names and biographical
details of each Director are set out on pages 11 to 13 of this annual report.

On 21 December 2015, the non-executive Directors had entered into appointment
letters with the Company for a term of two years which were expired on 20
December 2017. On 21 December 2017, the non-executive Directors have
entered into appointment letters with the Company for a term commencing from
21 December 2017 and continue until terminated by either party by not less than
three months prior written notice or any time agreed by both parties. They are
subject to the requirement that one-third of all the Directors shall retire from
office by rotation at each annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the
Company. There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship) among members of the Board.
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During the Year, all Directors have attended seminars covering a wide range of
topics including corporate governance and updates on the Listing Rules and
Companies Ordinance. All Directors have provided record of seminars attendance.
The Company will continue to arrange and/or fund the training in accordance
with the CG Code. The Board has a balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the requirements of the business of the Group.

Function

The Board is responsible both for how the Company is managed and the
Company’s direction. Approval of the Board is required for the strategy of the
Group, major acquisition and disposal, major capital investment, dividend policy,
appointment and retirement of Directors, remuneration policy and other major
operational and financial matters. Day-to-day operations of the Group are taken
up by the Company’s management and the Company’s investment manager.

The Board established schedule of matters specifically reserved to the Board for its
decision and those reserved for the management. The Board reviews this schedule
on a periodic basis to ensure that it remains appropriate to the needs of the
Company.

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance functions such
as developing and reviewing the Company’s policies, practices on corporate
governance, risk management, training and continuous professional development
of Directors and senior management, the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, etc. The Board held meetings
from time to time whenever necessary.

The Board established procedures to enable Directors, upon reasonable request,
to seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at the
Company's expense.

The Board held four regular board meetings at approximately quarterly interval
during the Year. Additional board meetings were held when necessary. Due
notice and board papers were given to all Directors prior to the meeting in
accordance with the Listing Rules and the CG Code.
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The attendance records of the Directors for the Board and committee meetings

and the general meetings for the Year are as follows:

RAFERNEEREFEEH
RERRGZHFELENT

No. of meetings attended/No. of meetings held

HESHERB ETEERE

ZEEE

8

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Board Committee Committee  Committee Meeting
EEXg ERZEEE FMEEE REEZEE BREAXE
Directors 2=
Executive Director HITEE
Cheng Hairong (Chairman) B (EE) 7/7 N/A N/A 11 1/2
TiE A TiEA
Non-Executive Director EHTES
Lau Tom Ko Yuen (Deputy Chairman) SR (5 EE) 717 N/A 11 N/A 2/2
TERA T iE A
INEDs VYHBITES
Feng Nien Shu EF 717 3/3 il 1”1 2/2
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard =P 717 33 11 N/A 172
i A
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa EER 77 3/3 N/A 11 2/2
TERA
Total number of meetings REFFERIT
held during the Year FHRAH 7 3 1 1 2
MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES BEEETRERGICEEST

TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company adopted the Model Code as the codes of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors and by relevant employees of the Company.
All Directors have confirmed, following specific enquiries by the Company, that
they fully complied with the Model Code and its code of conduct regarding

directors’ securities transactions throughout the Year.

BOARD COMMITTEES

To strengthen the functions of the Board and to enhance its expertise, there are
three board committees, namely Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee formed under the Board, with each performing different

functions.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three INEDs, namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard,
Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa. The Audit Committee is chaired
by Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard.

The role and function of the Audit Committee include:

—  to serve as a focal point for communication between other directors and
the auditor in respect of the duties relating to financial and other reporting,
internal controls, audits, and such other matters as the Board may
determine from time to time.

—  toassist the Board in fulfilling its responsibility by providing an independent
review and supervision of financial reporting, by satisfying themselves as to
the effectiveness of the internal controls of the Group and the adequacy of

the audits.

—  to review the appointment of auditor on an annual basis including the
review of the audit scope and approval of the audit fees.

—  to review the annual and interim financial statements prior to their approval
by the Board, and recommend application of accounting policies and

changes to the financial reporting requirements.

—  to ensure continuing auditor objectivity and to safeguard independence of
the Company’s auditor.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:

—  to review the financial statements for Year 2016 and for the six months
ended 30 June 2017;

—  toreview of the effectiveness of the internal control of the Company; and

—  to review the auditor’s audit plan.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien Shu
and Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, and the deputy chairman of the Company, namely
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen. The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr. Feng Nien
Shu.

The role and function of the Remuneration Committee include formulation of the
remuneration policy, review and recommending to the Board the annual
remuneration policy, and determination of the remuneration of the executive
Directors. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the model under the CG
Code to determine, with delegated responsibility, the remuneration packages of
individual executive Director and senior management. The Directors are
remunerated with reference to their respective duties and responsibility with the
Company, the Company'’s performance and current market situation.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:

—  toreview of the remuneration policy and package; and

—  to approve the remuneration of the executive Director and review the
remuneration of non-executive Directors.

Details of Directors’ emoluments for the Year are set out in note 11 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises one executive Director, namely Mr. Cheng
Hairong, and two INEDs, namely Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa.
The Nomination Committee is chaired by Mr. Cheng Hairong.

The role and function of the Nomination Committee include reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board, formulating relevant procedures for
nomination of Directors, identifying qualified individuals to become members of
the Board and making recommendation to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of Directors. The nomination should be taken into consideration of
the nominee’s qualification, ability and potential contributions to the Company.

Set out below is the summary of work done during the Year:

—  toreview the structure, size and composition of Board; and

—  toreview the policy and procedures for nomination of Directors.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company adopted a board diversity policy (the “Policy”) which sets out the
approach to achieve and maintain diversity on the Board in order to enhance the
effectiveness of the Board.

Pursuant to the Policy, the Company seeks to achieve Board diversity through the
consideration of a number of factors, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and education background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. The Board will review such objectives from time
to time to ensure their appropriateness and the progress made towards achieving
those objectives. The Company will also take into consideration its own specific
needs from time to time in determining the optimum composition of the Board.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board acknowledged that it is responsible for the Systems and reviewing their
effectiveness. The Systems are designed to manage rather that eliminate the risk
of failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The management is responsible for the design, implementation and monitoring of
the Systems and the Board oversees the management in performing its duties on
an ongoing basis.

Risk Management System

The Group adopted a risk management policy which sets out the structure of the
risk management, responsibility between Directors and management of the
Group, and the procedures on the risk management of the Group.

The Board identified risks in accordance with the business nature of the Group.
For those significant risks identified, the management will prepare relevant policies
and procedures for the daily operation of the Group. Management will monitor
the significant risk during the operation and report to the Board on the
effectiveness of the risk management system on a regular basis. Weakness
identified in the risk management system will be remediated as soon as possible.
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Internal Control System

Internal control systems were set up according to the operations of the Group
which cover the financial, operational and compliance aspects of the Group.
Relevant policies and procedures have been prepared for the daily operation of
the management. Internal audit consultant will review the effectiveness of the
internal control systems on rotational basis with each system to be reviewed at
least once in every three years. The internal audit consultant will report the review
results to the audit committee and Board twice a year.

Specific to the dissemination of inside information, the Group has an inside
information disclosure policy and procedures which set out procedures on the
dissemination of inside information. An inside information disclosure committee
has been set up to manage the dissemination of the inside information. Whenever
there is inside information, the inside information disclosure committee will make
recommendation to the Board for the approval of disseminating the inside
information. The internal audit consultant will review the effectiveness of this
internal control system and report to the Board for remedial action if weakness
were identified.

Internal Audit

An independent third party with extensive experience in reviewing internal control
system of listed companies has been engaged to perform the internal audit
function of the Group. The scope of internal audit will be determined at the start
of each year. As part of the ongoing review of the Systems, the internal audit
reviews the Systems, makes recommendation and reports to the audit committee
and the Board twice a year.

Review and effectiveness of the Systems

The management provided confirmation to the Board on the effectiveness of the
Systems which cover the Year on a quarterly basis. As mentioned above, the
internal audit consultant reviews the Systems and reports to the audit committee
and the Board twice a year.

In addition to the above, the Board in its annual review further considered that: (i)
there are no changes in the nature and extent of significant risks and the Group’s
ability to respond to changes in the business and external environment; (i) the
scope and quality of the ongoing monitoring of the Systems by the management,
internal audit consultant and external auditor are adequate; (iii) the extent and
frequency of communicating the monitoring results to the Board are sufficient; (iv)
there is no significant control failure or weakness; and (v) the processes for
financial reporting and Listing Rules compliance are effective.
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The Board, through its review on the regular confirmation from the management

EXe 2 ERMEEEBRANEABENTE

and the internal audit function, concluded that the Systems were effective and HifER - BE R G ABIRFTE B2 R

adequate. It also considered that the resources, staff qualifications and experience
of relevant staff were adequate and the training programmes and budget

provided were sufficient.

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

The fees paid/payable to the Company’s auditor, Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu during the Year for auditing and non-auditing services is analysed as

2L B €

RIEBEINER BEIRERKRRHOER
RoMARENEIAERBENERED

RAFE AR BRIFRBERE M E AR A
ZREBEMIES e BERS GFMITEXNE

below: NzBRASTAT
HK$
BT
Auditing for the Year REE 2 ZE 924,000
Non-auditing: Az
Review of interim financial statements for the EHMEE2017F6 A308 1E/5 8 A HIE 2 230,000
6 months period ended 30 June 2017 HER BT B dR 3R
Issue of comfort letters in connection with disposal of Yantai Juli FHEEEE 23 E L E K 170,000
Agreed-upon procedures on Preliminary Results REFENLHEB R 2 33,000
Announcement for the Year EIR T
Agreed-upon procedures on Continuing AEEHEBEBERIZHERRF 44,000

Connected Transactions for the Year

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARING

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EENRERVBERR2EME

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in preparing the financial EEZ#R X GRABHEXRIIEE2ET -6

statements. The statement of the auditor about their reporting responsibilities on
the financial statements is set out in the Independent Auditor’'s Report on pages

37 to 43.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company, the Shareholders, holding at the date
of deposit of the written requisition to the Board or the company secretary of the
Company not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings of the Company, may require a special
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within 2 months after
the deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting, the requisitionists themselves may do so.

Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the Company to
convene a general meeting following the procedures set out in the preceding
paragraph. The written requisition should be signed by the requisitionists and
deposited at the head office of the Company, specifying the shareholders’ contact
details and the resolution intended to be put forward at general meeting.

For including a resolution to propose a person for election as a Director at general
meeting, Shareholders are requested to follow the Bye-Laws of the Company. A
written notice signed by a Shareholder (other than the person to be proposed)
duly qualified to attend and vote at the general meeting of the Company for
which such notice is given of his intention to propose such person for election
and also a written notice signed by the person to be proposed of his willingness
to be elected shall have been lodged at the head office of the Company provided
that the minimum length of the period, during which such notices are given, shall
be at least seven days and that the period for lodgment of such notices shall
commence no earlier than the day after the dispatch of the notice of the general
meeting of the Company appointed for such election and end no later than seven
days prior to the date of such general meeting. The written notice must state that
person’s biographical details as required by Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules. The
procedures for Shareholders to propose a person for election as a Director is
posted on the Company’s website.

Shareholders should direct their questions about their shareholdings to the
Company’s registrar. Shareholders and the investment community may at any
time make a request for the Company’s information to the extent that such
information is publically available. Shareholders may also make enquiries to the
Board by writing to the company secretary at the Company’s head office in Hong
Kong at Suite 2701, Shui On Centre, 6-8 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
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SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATION AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

The objective of Shareholder communication is to provide Shareholders with
detailed information about the Company so that they can exercise their rights as
Shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure Shareholders are
kept well informed of key business imperatives. These include annual general
meeting, annual report, various notices, announcements and circulars. Procedure
for voting by poll has been read out by the chairman at the general meeting.

At the general meetings held during the Year, a separate resolution was proposed
by the chairman in respect of each separate issue, including re-election of the
Directors and were voted by poll. The Company appointed the share registrar of
the Company to act as scrutineer of the poll to ensure that votes cast are properly
counted and recorded. The results of the poll were announced in accordance with
the Listing Rules.

During the Year, there had been no change in the Company’s constitutional
documents.
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SCOPE

This report is prepared in accordance with the Environmental, Social and

Governance Reporting Guide as set out in Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules.

The principal activities of the Group is investment activities in listed and unlisted
investments and other related financial assets. This report covers the principal
activities of the Company and its principal subsidiaries for the Year. It focuses on
the aspects which have been identified as material to the principal activities of the
Group.

The environmental and social areas are addressed in this report and the
governance area is addressed in the corporate governance report as set out on
pages 22 to 31 of this annual report.

OVERVIEW

The approach and strategy of the Group for the environmental and social areas is
to raise the awareness of the employees in these areas which turn into action
during the daily operation of the Group with the objectives: (i) to cause less harm
to the environment and contribute to the environmental friendly eco-system of
the world; (i) to be a responsible employer; and (iii) to enhance the wealth of the
stakeholders.

In order to achieve the above objectives, the Board aware the importance of and
acknowledge the responsibility for the strategy and reporting the environmental
and social areas of the Group.

Aspects which are considered material and in high priorities in the environmental
and social areas are highlighted as below.
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ENVIRONMENTAL

The principal activities of the Group is investment activities in listed and unlisted
investments and other related financial assets. The use of resources of the Group
are mainly electricity and papers for office and reporting purposes. The major
emission of greenhouse gas is carbon dioxide through the consumption of
electricity and papers.

Emissions and use of resources

It is the policy of the Group to minimise the use of resources in order to reduce
the emission of carbon dioxide. The resources consumption and emission are
listed as below:

12 15

AEBZETERH AN LT RIEFLETRE A
REMHEBMBEENRELS AEEH
BONER TEENAEENEM  RIER
EAMNMAK - HREE N REARNBED A
HROREREIERS ALK -

FHRERER

AEENBRERZERIERERARE =
ST BN E - BIRE R L= #H 5 a0
™

Resources consumption/Carbon dioxide emission Unit

BERER —StHRERE By

Resources consumption &R K

Electricity consumption (indirect consumption) kWh 18,558
B hERE (BEER) T B

Paper consumption tonnes 0.13
HoRIEFE e

Carbon dioxide emission (indirect emissions) — &1t i HF it & ([ HE k)

(i) Electricity tCO,e 14.66
(i)VE 7 Z& bixE = ()

(i) Paper consumption tCO,e 0.60
(i) 4K R B FE —EikixE = (Hg)

The water consumption of the Group is minimum and immaterial. In view of the AEBHEKEHD c BREKHEE  KEFH

business nature, the Group is not aware of any significant generation of
hazardous waste.

In view of the principal activities of the Group, the Group is not aware of any
relevant laws and regulations in relation to environmental protection that have
significant impact on the Group.
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Impact on use of resources

In order to minimise the impact on environment, it is the aim of the Group to
minimise the use of resources in order to reduce the emission of carbon dioxide.
The Group has the following measures for achieving this aim:

1. switching off unnecessary lighting and electronic appliances (e.g. computer)
in order to reduce the electricity consumption;

2. using FSC certified paper for printing of interim and annual reports;

3. encouraging the employees to use electronic means for record keeping in
order to reduce the use of paper;

4. encouraging employees to use one-side printed recycle paper for printing
draft;

5. using air-conditioning with thermostats to maintain optimum temperature
for both occupants’ comfort and energy saving; and

6.  assessing the compliance of environmental, social and governance practice
of investee when considering future investments.

SOCIAL

Employment

Employees is the most valuable asset to the Group. It is the policy of the Group to
employ person which is suitable to the position with equal opportunity.
Competitive remuneration package will be provided for the employees. The
Group will also comply with the relevant employment laws and regulations.
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At Year End Date, the Group had 5 employees with ages ranging from 36 to 62
who have worked in the Group for more than 6 years. The distribution of gender
of the employee of the Company is shown in the table below:

REEH NEBESZFHEN TFI6E625H
EBEAARNEBE TIEBB6E - NRIFEARQF
EE MRS

Number of Number of
male staff female staff Turnover rate

B¢ g3
As at S EE®E EE®E k=
1 January 2017 20171318 4 1 N/A
i
Year End Date F&H 4 1 0%

The law on labour governs the employment of the Group which affects the
remuneration and retirement benefits payable to the employees of the Group.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with employment related laws
and regulations that have significant impact on the Group during the Year.

Health and safety

It is the policy of the Group to provide a healthy and safety working environment
to the employees. The Group will maintain its office premises from time to time in
order to provide a safety working place for the employees. The Group also
encourage employees to participate in recreational activities organised by outside
parties.

The laws on health and safety working environment governs the provision of a
healthy and safety working environment and compensation, if any, to the
employees of the Group.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and regulations
in relation to health and safety working environment during the Year that have
significant impact on the Group.

The Group regularly promotes employees’ occupational safety and health good
practice at work in the aspects of lighting condition, use of office equipment,
office safety, computer workstation design and working posture through briefing
and various communication channels, resulting in better working environment
quality.
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Development and training

On-the-job training and continuous professional development are important
elements to enhance the industry knowledge of the employees of the Group. The
Group encourage employees to attend training courses (e.g. Listing Rules and
accountancy related seminars) and reimbursement will be made by the Group for
those job-related training courses. Besides, the Group will purchase relevant
reference materials for the employees’ self-study.

Labour standards
It is the policy of the Group to comply with the relevant laws and regulations

which prohibit the employment of child and force labour.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and regulations
in relation to preventing child and forced labour during the Year that have
significant impact on the Group.

Supply chain management and product responsibility
The supply chain contributes only to a small part of the operation of the Group

which the Group has no policy on this area.

The Group does not have products or services provided to customers and hence
the product responsibility is not applicable to the Group.

Anti-corruption

The Group has a whistleblowing policy for employees reporting suspicious cases
to the top management of the Group or the Directors.

The laws on anti-corruption ensure the integrity of Directors and employees of the
Group in conducting the business activities of the Group.

The Group is not aware of any non-compliance with relevant laws and regulations
in relation to anti-corruption during the Year that have significant impact on the
Group.

Community investment

With base in Hong Kong and investments in Hong Kong and the PRC, the Group
had made donations to charitable organisations which focused on charitable
affairs for both Hong Kong and the PRC. In the future, the Group will consider
engaging charity or non-governmental organization for volunteering and
corporate social responsibility opportunities.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

BB ERE

Deloitte.

TO THE MEMBERS OF
PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Prosperity Investment
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the
Group”) set out on pages 44 to 101, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of
its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
"HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

HMREEt SR

FRESTSEE

MREFEFERBEAXBMOZ R A G-
RREAFEEAUBRENETR/ER
MER ZEFERAZBMEBAERES
BHmAREAEERSEIE M AZEEAT
CUHZSFFREHRBINESR

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EMNBFFOAEERRESNSE

Impairment of an unlisted equity investment classified as an
available-for-sale investment

— B EBTHRLEERENH LHRARERE

We identified the impairment of an unlisted equity investment,
Rakarta Limited (“Rakarta”), classified as an available-for-sale
investment in the consolidated statement of financial position at 31
December 2017 as a key audit matter due to the significant
estimation uncertainty in determining the present value of the
investment in Rakarta for impairment assessment.
NIZEEN A —IHR2017F 12 A1 B E M BKA KRR D
AT SR E NI LR A & R (E (B Rakarta Limited
([Rakartal) Jh —IE AR T 5t F 18 - R A R & E M Rakarta iy %
BEREERET G RO G A EEEBERX -

The Group's investment in Rakarta, which is an investment holding
company with its subsidiary principally engaged in zinc and lead
mining in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), is measured
at cost less impairment loss as disclosed in notes 4 and 16 to the
consolidated financial statements. The carrying amount of this
investment is HK$46,834,000 at 31 December 2017. The estimated
future cash flows of Rakarta are highly dependent on the significant
inputs and assumptions used in deriving the future cash flows, in
particular the budgeted sales and discount rate.

EHE B RRakarta (B —EREZERLG  AfBRAFER
R AR A (T B D) {5 & K 8n F 3%) B9 3R & Th A SR
R ERE B S (RNEEMBERRMTIRI6PTHE) - B
2017412 A31 B @ 1th IR & & & BR [ B 446,834,000/ TT °
Rakartat) A st R KBRS ME+ D FHRELER KRS REMA
NEEHABBERBR LACSHEEHERARITEE -

Management has concluded that there is no further impairment in
the carrying amount of the investment in Rakarta during the year.
E IR JE B A5 R A R Rakarta ik B M BREN B AN F E I B —
E e
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Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment of an
unlisted equity investment classified as an available-for-sale
investment included:

AR EH —ESERAHEERENIF EHRAK
ERMERHOIEF 21

0)

0)

(ii)

(ii)

(iii)

(iii)

Challenging the reasonableness of the significant inputs
and assumptions including the selling price of zinc and
lead, and discount rate adopted by the management of the
Group, by comparing them to externally available market
data, such as historical trend in zinc and lead price, future
outlook in mining industry in the PRC, as well as the
weighted average cost of capital of comparable companies
in the same industry.
EREZHABBRBRRESAE  BREFIWNE
BUAK BE£EERBEMRANTEE FEEHL
AIRINEBEER A TS & W RMNBEERB
P RRPEBENNR  ARRE—TERAT R
DA INFE T E AR o

Evaluating whether the cash flow forecast and annual
production capacity of the subsidiary of Rakarta are in line
with the business plans formulated by the management of
Rakarta.

2T fbRakarta®) Mt B X R BV IR & I 2 T OB & & 7 e 62
Rakarta BB B AT HIE B X st Bl 2 h — B e

Reperforming sensitivity analysis by evaluating the potential
impact of reasonably possible changes in the key
assumptions.
HEEERRNAEAREIENNEETE
ETERE DI

NE
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Key audit matter

HEEtEH

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEMNEFONMNEERERTEE

Recoverability of earnest money deposit paid for a potential
investment

—HEBERENEXNMHEE L oK E 1

We identified the recoverability of earnest money deposit paid for a
potential investment as a key audit matter due to the significant
degree of management’s judgment in assessing the recoverability
of the earnest money deposit paid.

RZBEHR —HEERENEINHAE AT U BT E
—HARETFE RAREEEBYHNGEIMNHAEELHNA
Wz (114 # 2) B BB & K o

As disclosed in note 19 to the consolidated financial statements,
the Group made an earnest money deposit amounting to HK$25
million which is included in other receivables in the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017. The
refundable period for the earnest money deposit was extended
during the year to June 2018 or upon the conclusion of the
negotiation with the potential vendor on the potential investment,
if earlier.

WM E M BREMFI9MEE EEEELNHEES A
25,000,000/ 7T + E#FHHNR2017F 12 A31 B WiR & BB KR
KOHEMBERRER - HESHNARRARERFELRRE
20186 A EBEEREMBELEE HFETHNRERARE
N ERAE -

In assessing the recoverability, the management performed credit
analysis on the background and creditworthiness of the potential
vendor to which the earnest money has been paid as disclosed in
note 30b to the consolidated financial statements.
ﬂﬁTW@Eﬁ~§@Fﬁhﬁéﬁ2%%&%%§ﬁﬁ%
DI MAE 2 EIREE MG MR M T 300K E AT -

Our procedures in relation to management assessment of the
recoverability of the earnest money deposit paid included:
AZBMREHERETMEEE X NHE S WE T
WEF B :

0

0

(ii)

(ii)

(iii)

(iii)

Understanding through enquiry with management their
assessment of creditability and financial capacity of the
potential vendor.

FRAMEEESH UTHRESTHEEEINER
N #sae 7] -

Examining financial information of potential vendor and
other evidence supporting management’s assessment on
financial ability of the potential vendor.
ERECEETNMBERN R EIHE
BF 75 8 70 PR VE AT (il 0 B 2B 4% -

EEEHEEETH

Examining the renewed written agreements in relation to
the refundable period of the earnest money deposit.

EHNEHEAB SN RRANEEEE B
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report, but does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’'s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible
for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2017

Hitt &R

BERREFAHEMENAR -HMBENE
BERAMBNER  ETEEEEVBER
RRAZHEMEREPOZBENRE -

ARBMEGEVBEREANERLTRER
MwWER  AEBRMITTEZEEMEREX
EAFANRESR

RARBMESEAMBEHRENETFME &
BB ETVAMEMER  ELBRES
ZEEMEREGS M ERR AN HBAEE
B BRETHAENBEAREFEEANERE
EFHEERERRAL - ERAZEEC BT
BT WMAZBMBREMERFEEX
HRRAL AEBOFEEREZFE - ARH
B A L 3 B AE ] IR ©

4.

EERAEERGRSUBR
REAERENEME

BERRESARERBEREFMASRD
MEEMBREER REB QRGO E
RERBEHREEMAFERNGS M KR
R AIHEERRAERAMBERRORH
THEERARBRAFRERMEBNERBERR
APTFERARESEE -

EREGAMBEHRRE EFREFME &
SEFERENRN AEBERABRTHE
HEEEKEABANER UREAKELE
SREFER BKRIEEEFEHR EKEER
HFLRE R EEMEROBRTR -

N == =
REEEEREER

]

BEEBENPBEREBIE -



Independent Auditor’s

I

Report (continued)

B M % BED R ()

- |

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

o evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the directors.
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o conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

o evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express
an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2017

s HEERAKBEKLLSGTEMMWER M
Eh &R ARBEMERNESERE
HERGFEESRABAABNEN
THEEE EMAEERYE E£EH
FEKERNELEBRER - MAKK
MRAEGFEEANEEME  BIARZE
MRETRFEAEIEESPHRRK
TRRBERE KHAEBEEETE A
BRI AZBEN M E R - NAZ B0 & W
DERBEEREEMRE B EAMRENE
R A RRFEABRAES

EEBETRFERLERK -

s HESAMBHERNEBBENTNX &
BRAR BEEE UREAMBR
REBAEBAFE25I8 77 A RRAE R
RHREH-

e 3 ERERNEBAXBEBNUKE
HEDRTREENETRE  WEHEK
EMBRRERER -ARHMAR
EEEEFNTR BEERRT AR
HMARITERAELBEE-

Az EEERIEE M (R B FT st Sl
HELMKBAREASFERETER &
TR N AZ BURD 7E 2 AT AP AR A R A ) A9 4 A
BERATRZE -

ARBMTFAEEERIBH KRPLKRHK
MEMEFABLIEMABEERE R WA
RERBAEGERRAETE N XU B
YHENMAEBRREMERAREERNG
T AR RO B # 4 A

BRI E R B FIRD - B B B E %
SHAFESRAMBREANETRA/EEN
FH EAmMBKEAREGFE ARBENEZ
BEMBETMBEZEER RIFZEXRD
TAFARBEZEEEH IEBRFERLDN
BAT EEREMMERARSHEAXER
ERNBEEEARBEBEENARMNE I
REERENEERBEPERZER -



Independent Auditor’s

I

s Report (continued)

B ZBERE (F)

- |

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor’s
report is Lam Sau Fung.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 March 2018
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

2017 2016
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5 TEx FTAET

Turnover — gross proceeds and revenue

A aE B8 S TE sl EE T

WA 6 19,000
Revenue A 6 4,808 7.215
Other income H A A 7 2 2
Other gains and losses H Wz & & 18 8 20,165 (29,562)
Administrative expenses THAX (13.674) (13,752)
Investment management expenses HEERRAX (7,200) (7,200)
Finance costs B %5 Bk 7N 21 (3,144) =
Profit (loss) before tax B B B & A (B518) (43,297)
Taxation I8 9 -
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to owners KRARIEEAREFE
of the Company s Al (E518) 10 (43,297)
Other comprehensive income (expense): Hfh 2 W (B %) ¢
Items that may be reclassified subsequently HEapEEF 7 HEEHE
to profit or loss: I :
Fair value changes of available-for-sale investments AHEEREZAFE
28 (5,258)
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal of REEAHEERER
available-for-sale investments EN DB =
Reclassification adjustment upon impairment loss R B SR E R
recognised in respect of available-for-sale FEEESERSE
investments HEES 16(ii) 3,705
Other comprehensive income (expense) for the year FEHME2EKZE (FAX) (1,553)
Total comprehensive income (expense) ARREEAREFESR
for the year, attributable to owners of the Company mik s (FAX) 458 (44,850)
Earnings (loss) per share BRAER (EE) 13
— Basic (HK cents) — 2R GEAL) (3.60)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BB AR R R

At 31 December 2017 #2017412H31H

2017 2016
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
g =E FE T T

Non-current assets ERBEE
Plant and equipment = K & 14 2,308
Interest in an associate — B S DR 15 —
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 16 99,534
Loan to an associate M — B E QR E R 17 =
Other receivable H e Y BR IR 19 — 565
88,281 102,407

Current assets MEEE
Held-for-trading listed equity investments BEEE LTRAKE 18 210,694 182,704
Other receivables H fth & U BR 1B 19 60,745 28,229
Tax recoverable A U [B] ¢ 18 = 50
Cash held by securities brokers BARAREFEZES 20 23,594 5,039
Bank balances and cash RITEHBRERE 20 860 3,114
295,893 219,136
Current liabilities mEAGE

Loan from a securities broker KEFBLHFERKLHNER 21 51,099 —
Accruals and other payable FE 5T N E fib B 5 518 8,225 4,406
Tax payable &1+ 718 807 —
Net current assets MENEEFE 235,762 214,730
Net assets BEEFE m 7.7

Capital and reserves BEARRFEE
Share capital % A< 22 30,283 30,283
Reserves fEE 293,760 286,854
Total equity & A 2 1E m 317,137
Net Asset Value per Share (HK$) EREEFEGET) 23 m—m

The consolidated financial statements on pages 44 to 101 were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board on 28 March 2018 and are signed on its behalf

by:

Cheng Hairong F 5 &

DIRECTOR ZE %

FUZEFI0BEZRET B HEKEN20184F3
R2sBEZEESHERTETE  WHTIA
TREREZ:

Lau Tom Ko Yuen gl 5§ J&

DIRECTOR # %
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

s mEEREER

46

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

Investment
Share Share revaluation Contributed Accumulated Total
capital premium reserve surplus losses equity
RE
fig 2 % 43 7% B Efhf#EE BEREH 2itEER RAEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FHET THET FAT FTET
(Note)
(B &E)
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1A1H 30,283 192,895 (1,437) 290,081 (149,835) 361,987
Loss for the year FEBE = = = = (43,297) (43,297)
Fair value changes of available-for-sale AEEEREZATE
investments =) — — (5,258) — — (5,258)
Reclassification adjustment upon R AT H SR E R
impairment loss recognised in respect of BEBERETNSH
available-for-sale investments PR — — 3,705 — — 3,705
Other comprehensive expense for the year 4 & H fth 2 [ i X% — — (1,553) — — (1,553)
Total comprehensive expense for the year — F[Z % H 5 X 4258 — — (1,553) — (43,297) (44,850)
At 31 December 2016 R2016F 12 A31H 30,283 192,895 (2,990) 290,081 (193,132) 317,137
Profit for the year F & F — — — — 160 160
Fair value changes of available-for-sale AHEREZ D FE
investments & — — 7,993 — — 7,993
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal of 7 i & A fit H & 1% & §F
available-for-sale investments ENHEAE — — (3,160) — — (3,160)
Reclassification adjustment upon RE At HEREER
impairment loss recognised in respect of  JFi (B 5188 B D
available-for-sale investments EEES — — 1,913 — = 1,913
Other comprehensive income for the year 4 & H fth 2 [ Yk 25 — — 6,746 — — 6,746
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ FE 2 H I 25 — — 6,746 — 160 6,906
At 31 December 2017 R2017F12A31H 30,283 192,895 3,756 290,081 (192,972) 324,043
Note: Contributed surplus of the Group represents: ek : AEE 2 BB RIS -
(i) the difference between the nominal value of the issued shares and the (i) REREIBBIENR2001F K 2 &
aggregate of the nominal value of the share capital and share premium of EARAARIKRBEREZHITROEE
GRIH at the time when GRIH was acquired by the Company pursuant to a HeRABZRATMERRKRH & E L
group reorganisation completed in 2001; and M= Rk
(i) the excess of the consideration paid over the nominal value of the Shares (ii) ENKEBLR20MFERERREHZ
repurchased and cancelled in 2011. B EERES
PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2017



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mEEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

2017 2016
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5 FE R FAT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REEH
Profit (loss) before tax B %54 A& 7 (B548) 957 (43,297)
Adjustments for: FATEEEL AR
Depreciation of plant and equipment BE R @ E 14 637 438
Exchange difference BE K, =5 8 (420) =
Interest expense FIERX 3,144 =
Realised loss and unrealised fair value changes of BEEELITRAREZEEE
held-for-trading listed equity investments BERKEREAFHELZEH 8 12,921 25,857
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments HER R HERE 2 W 8 (34,579) —
Impairment losses on available-for-sale investments AN ERE ZRERSE 8 1,913 3,705
Interest income FEMWA 7 () )
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital £ EE L E BRI 2K LBEEL R E (15,429) (13,299)
Increase in held-for-trading listed equity investments HEEE FmRAIRE LN (40,912) (4,681)
Decrease (increase) in other receivables H A W R TE R > (38 0) 348 (178)
Increase in accruals and other payable JE R H ftb & A< R IE HE 3,819 3,213
Cash used in operations KeEmARe (52,174) (14,945)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refund BREEFBFEH 50 —
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETHFERSER m (14,945)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REED
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale investments HEMHEEREZAERIE 20,468 —
Interest received B KA 8 2
Repayment of loans receivable W EFEXK 4,264
Purchase of plant and equipment BEHE REE (1,247)
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REFHMERSFE 3,019
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEE
Loan from a securities brokers REBFLELHER 52,936 =
Interest paid EENEES (3.144) =
Repayment of loan from a securities broker ERRBEBRLLENER (1,837) =
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES METHMERESTE 31 47,955 —
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND ReREERELEREM
CASH EQUIVALENTS (D) B8 16,301 (11,926)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY MB1IEZREREERELER 8,153 20,079
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER M12B31BZREREE
REHER 8,153
REPRESENTED BY b
Bank balances and cash RITHER LR 860 ShiIE:
Cash held by securities brokers BHREERELRS 23,594 5,039

8,153

SEREBEARLD A FIR 2017



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

P

e B R AR MY R

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with
limited liability and its Shares are listed on the Stock Exchange. The
addresses of the registered office and principal place of business of the
Company are disclosed in the section “Corporate Information” to the
annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in HK$, which is also
the functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 28.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following amendments to HKFRSs for the first
time in the current year:

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for

Unrealised Losses
Amendments to HKFRS 12 As part of the Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle

Except as described below, the application of the amendments to HKFRSs in
the current year has had no material impact on the Group's financial
performance and positions for the current and prior years and/or on the
disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

R B R AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2.

TO HKFRSs (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

The Group has applied these amendments for the first time in the current
year. The amendments require an entity to provide disclosures that enable
users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from
financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. In addition,
the amendments also require disclosures on changes in financial assets if
cash flows from those financial assets were, or future cash flows will be,
included in cash flows from financing activities.

Specifically, the amendments require the following to be disclosed: (i)
changes from financing cash flows; (ii) changes arising from obtaining or
losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses; (iii) the effect of changes
in foreign exchange rates; (iv) changes in fair values; and (v) other changes.

A reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of these items is
provided in note 31. Consistent with the transition provisions of the
amendments, the Group has not disclosed comparative information for the
prior year. Apart from the additional disclosure in note 31, the application
of these amendments has had no impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

& B 5 R R Y A ()

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2.

TO HKFRSs (Continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not

yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and amendments to

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16
HKFRS 17

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4

Amendments to HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 40

Amendments to HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRSs

1

50

Financial Instruments'

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
and the Related Amendments’

Leases®
Insurance Contracts*

Foreign Currency Transactions and
Advance Consideration’

Uncertainty Over Income Tax Treatments?

Classification and Measurement of Share-
based Payment Transaction'

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts'

Prepayment Features with Negative
Compensation’

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture®

Transfer of Investment Property’

Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint
Ventures®

As part of the Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle'

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2015-2017 Cycle?

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

R B R AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HKFRSs (Continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not
yet effective (continued)

Except for the new and amendments to HKFRSs and Interpretations
mentioned below, the directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of all other new and amendments to HKFRSs and Interpretations
will have no material impact on the consolidated financial statements in the
foreseeable future.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities, general hedge
accounting and impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the Group are:

o all recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKFRS 9
are required to be subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair
value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt
instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is
achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms that give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding, are generally measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”). All
other financial assets are measured at fair value at subsequent
accounting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make
an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss;

2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2. FEAH I R K& &8

TO HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9 requires an
expected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit loss
model under HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires an
entity to account for expected credit losses and changes in those
expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer
necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

B % 8 &= 2 Bl )

ERVKREEDFIOW K
T Hm)

s NMBKEEZREMmMS EESE
FHEBERBINREELAREE
EBIEEXNGERR BV BRE
ERFIR R EIREHEEEHIRE
XetE - BHEEBFBEARTE
BRASHREAHBEEHEEBR
LRz EEHEEBBZEHAKR
LA B = B R B B 9 1A 78R LA 2K
zEF-Emy  BABFEE

Based on the Group's financial instruments and risk management policies
as at 31 December 2017, the directors of the Company anticipate the

EEEHTEREEER-

BIEAEER2017F12A31BNEE T
BEREBEBERE ARAREFEHY

following potential impact on initial application of HKFRS 9:

Classification and measurement:

Listed equity securities classified as available-for-sale investments
carried at fair value as disclosed in note 16: these securities qualified
for designation as measured at FVTOCI under HKFRS 9, however, the
Group plans not to elect the option for the designation and will
measure these securities at fair value with subsequent fair value gains
or losses to be recognised in profit or loss. Upon initial application of
HKFRS 9, investment revaluation reserve of HK$3,756,000 related to
these available-for-sale investments will be transferred to retained
profits at 1 January 2018;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2.

TO HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

o Unlisted equity securities classified as available-for-sale investments
carried at cost less impairment as disclosed in note 16: these
securities qualified for designation as measured at FVTOCI under
HKFRS 9 and the Group will measure these securities at fair value at
the end of subsequent reporting periods with fair value gains or
losses to be recognised as other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve. The Directors
anticipate that upon initial application of HKFRS 9, there would be a
fair value gain relating to these securities, which would be adjusted
to investment revaluation reserve as at 1 January 2018;

o All other financial assets and financial liabilities will continue to be
measured on the same bases as are currently measured under HKAS
39.

Impairment

In general, the directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
the expected credit loss model of HKFRS 9 will result in earlier provision of
credit losses which are not yet incurred in relation to the Group’s financial
assets measured at amortised cost and other items that are subject to the
impairment provisions upon application of HKFRS 9 by the Group.

Based on the assessment by the directors of the Company, if the expected
credit loss model were to be applied by the Group, the accumulated
amount of impairment loss to be recognised by Group as at 1 January 2018
would not change materially as compared to the accumulated amount
recognised under HKAS 39.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2.

TO HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the identification of lease
arrangements and accounting treatments for both lessors and lessees.
HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related interpretations
when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the basis of whether
an identified asset is controlled by a customer. Distinctions of operating
leases and finance leases are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced
by a model where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability have to
be recognised for all leases by lessees, except for short-term leases and
leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and subsequently
measured at cost (subject to certain exceptions) less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the
lease liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of
the lease payments that are not paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease
liability is adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well as the impact of
lease modifications, amongst others. For the classification of cash flows, the
Group currently presents operating lease payments as operating cash flows.
Upon application of HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease liability
will be allocated into a principal and an interest portion which will be
presented as financing cash flows by the Group.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 16.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has non-cancellable operating lease
commitments of HK$2,275,000 as disclosed in note 25. A preliminary
assessment indicates that these arrangements will meet the definition of a
lease. Upon application of HKFRS 16, the Group will recognise a right-of-
use asset and a corresponding liability in respect of all these leases unless
they qualify for low value or short-term leases.

Furthermore, the application of new requirements may result in changes in
measurement, presentation and disclosure as indicated above.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs. In addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Listing Rules and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical
cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given
in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes
in these consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of
HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the
scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to
fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2
Inventories or value in use in HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

2.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are
categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to
the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within
Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements
of the Company and entities controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved when the Company:

. has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over
the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary.
Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in
full on consolidation.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these
consolidated financial statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, an investment in an associate is initially
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associate. Changes in net assets of the
associate other than profit or loss and other comprehensive income are not
accounted for unless such changes resulted in changes in ownership
interest held by the Group. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate exceeds the Group's interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’'s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method
from the date on which the investee becomes an associate. On acquisition
of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of the investment
over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included within
the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the
investment, after reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in
the period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in an associate. WWhen necessary, the entire carrying amount of
the investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance
with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its
recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs of
disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms
part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that
impairment loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent
that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and
losses resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised in
the Group's consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests
in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the Group and when specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities, as described below.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s rights to
receive payment have been established.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of plant and
equipment less their residual values over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or
loss.
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R B R AR MY EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Leasing

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the MPF Scheme are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on
the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the
assets and liabilities of the Group’s operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. HK$) using the exchange rates
prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses items
are translated at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of translation reserve.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire
interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of an
interest in an associate that includes a foreign operation of which the
retained interest becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all other
partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates that do not result in the
Group losing significant influence), the proportionate share of the
accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the undiscounted amount
of the benefits expected to be paid as and when employees rendered the
services.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income because of
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the
Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise
the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse
in the foreseeable future.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of the
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset is
realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liability are recognised when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liability are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets (other than financial assets at FVTPL) and financial liability
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets and
financial liability, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories:
financial assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the nature and purpose of
the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost
of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments.

Financial assets at FV/TPL
Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset is held-
for-trading listed equity investments.

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling of in the
near term; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent

actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

3 it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging
instrument.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses
arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets and is included in other gains and losses in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Fair value is
determined in the manner described in note 30c.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including loan to
an associate, other receivables, cash held by securities brokers and bank
balances and cash) are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on impairment
of financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except
for short-term receivables where the recognition of interest would be
immaterial.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as financial assets at
FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Equity securities held by the Group that are classified as available-for-sale
financial assets are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period except for unquoted equity instruments whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends
is established. Other changes in the carrying amount of available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of investment revaluation reserve. When
the investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investment
revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting policy
on impairment of financial assets below).
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured
are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at the end of the
reporting period (see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets
below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have
been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of that investment below its carrying value is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest and
principal payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
financial re-organisation; or

o the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because
of financial difficulties.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment
loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will
not be reversed in subsequent periods.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be impaired,
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss in the period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period,
the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of available-for-sale equity investments, impairment previously
recognise in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or loss in
subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment
loss is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under
the heading of investment revaluation reserve.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the
assets of the group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including loan from a securities broker and other payable
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost
of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights
to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or
loss.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when, and only when, the
Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit
or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are described in
note 3, the Directors are required to make various estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

In determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment in relation
to the Group's available-for-sale investments in listed equity securities and
unlisted equity securities, the Group takes into consideration various factors
as follows:

For available-for-sale investments in listed equity securities, the Group
considers any significant or prolonged decline in the market prices or
valuation below the respective carrying values. As at 31 December 2017,
the carrying amounts of these investments is HK$39,776,000 (2016:
HK$52,700,000). The Directors performed impairment assessment of these
investments and impairment loss of HK$1,913,000 (2016: HK$3,705,000)
was recognised in profit or loss for the Year.

For available-for-sale investments in unlisted equity securities, the Group
considers the current market environment and circumstances and
recognises any impairment loss based on the estimated discounted cash
flows. Where the actual future cash flows are less than expected, an
impairment loss may arise. As at 31 December 2017, the carrying amount
of these investments was HK$46,834,000 (2016: HK$46,834,000). The
estimated future cash flows of these investments are highly dependent on
the significant inputs and assumptions used in deriving the future cash
flows, in particular the budgeted sales and discount rate. The Directors
performed impairment assessment of these investments and no impairment
loss was recognised in profit or loss for both years.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTA'NTY (Continued)

Recoverability of earnest money deposit paid for a
potential investment

Determining whether the earnest money deposit paid for a potential
investment is impaired requires an estimation of the recoverable amount. In
assessing the recoverability, the management performed credit analysis on
the background and creditworthiness of the potential vendor to which the
earnest money has been paid as disclosed in note 30b. Where the actual
recoverable amount is less than expected, an impairment loss may arise. As
at Year End Date, the carrying amount of the earnest money deposit is
HK$25,000,000 (2016: HK$25,000,000).

Income taxes

As at 31 December 2017, no deferred tax asset has been recognised in
relation to the tax losses of HK$204,614,000 (2016: HK$172,156,000) due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The realisability of the
deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future profits will
be available in the future. In cases where the actual future taxable profits
generated are more than expected, or there are changes in facts and
circumstances which result in revisions of future taxable profits estimation,
a material recognition of deferred tax asset may arise, which would be
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which such recognition takes
place.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

HKFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the basis of
internal reports about components of the Group that are regularly reviewed
by the CODM, the managing director of the Group, in order to allocate
resources and to assess performance. The CODM reviews the Group's profit
as a whole, which is determined in accordance with the Group’s accounting
policies, for performance assessment and therefore no separate segment
information is prepared by the Group.

The Group's revenue is generated from, and non-current assets are located
in, Hong Kong.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 27 EER @
Revenue from the Group's investments of the corresponding years REEFERNEAREBZUWA10% A £
contributing over 10% of the total revenue of the Group are as follows: ZAREFEEHEBERKANT
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FAT
Investee A' EXEREQAA 6,973
g Revenue from dividend income ! REREWAZIA
TURNOVER AND REVENUE 6. EXFRKA
Turnover represents revenue of the Group and the gross proceeds from BEEERER JIWARLEREESR
disposal of held-for-trading listed equity investments, as follows: TTRAEE B RIBELRE  FI15m0
T
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHET
Gross proceeds from disposal of held-for-trading HEREEELTRAKLEZ
listed equity investments FTiSsRIE 4258 11,785
Dividend income & B M A 4,808 7,215
19,000
Revenue represents dividend income of HK$4,808,000 (2016: U A f& B% B Uz A 4,808,000% 7T (2016
HK$7,215,000). 17,215,000 L) °
OTHER INCOME 7. Hftlr A
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Interest on bank deposits RATF RFE -:
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & Z2017F12HA31H L F[E

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 8.

Hsm R EE

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TAET

Realised loss and unrealised fair value changes of BEEELEMRAKEZEER

held-for-trading listed equity investments BEIRZHRQNTEE (12,921) (25,857)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments HERHEERE 2 W 34,579 —
Impairment losses on available-for-sale investments ] it &£ &% & ~ i (E &5 18

(note 16(ii)) (Bt 2% 16(ii)) (1,913) (3,705)
Exchange difference ME 3, = 28 420 =

(29,562)
TAXATION 9. BIIE
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Current tax B HA T 18
— PRC Withholding Tax — BB —

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is made for both years since there
was no assessable profit for both years.

The tax charge of HK$797,000 for the Year (2016: Nil) represents 10% PRC
withholding tax on the capital gain on disposal of an available-for-sale
investment during the Year.

B 7 A £R [ R P B 4R 1T B A AR PR AR TR
A MY BRZMEFEREBNE
B4 H B

N4 E FiIE X H 797,000 7T (2016 4F ¢

BRAFELEAHEEREEARAK
HA10% P EIFEIM

SEREBEARLD A FIR 2017

71



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

P

R B A R AR MY EE ()

gt

10.

72

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit (loss) before tax per
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income as follows:

9.

FrE® X wm

FEZHAMEFGBESREME2EK
SR ZBEHADGE A (BR) HERMT

2017
HK$'000
FERT

B 7 A 1) (&5 18)

Profit (loss) before tax

Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5%
(2016: 16.5%)
Tax effect of expense not deductible for tax purpose
BB B
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose
2B E
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
PRC withholding tax arising from capital gain on
disposal of available-for-sale investment

Z R EFE

B TS R H E16.5%
(20164 : 16.5%) st & 2 1\
PELTE B BN EF R

BB Z RRTUA

AERZBEBRRETE
HEAHEEREERNKRAESE

(7,144)
1,256

(1,191)
7,079

There is no significant unprovided deferred taxation at the end of the
reporting periods.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$204,614,000 (2016: HK$172,156,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

Profit (loss) for the year has been arrived at after charging:

10.

RBERR AEELESRRBEEE
FEFLIR -

RBEBR AEBZ RS AHIEBEERE
204,614,000 % 7T (20164 : 172,156,000
P TT) AT R 8 R SROE A o B AR R
A 2 BT TROR - A3 A AR R FE B IR
BE -HABEERBAAEE -

FERRN(EE)

FEa M (BE) BB %A

2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAET

Directors’ emoluments (note 11) BEME (HRE1) 180
Other staff costs HME THX 3,679
Other staff's retirement benefit schemes contributions H 4t 8 T 7 R K 18 Fll 51 & £t 3% 183
Total staff costs STHY B m 4,042
Auditor’s remuneration % S AT B 880
Depreciation of plant and equipment (note 14) o K 5% AT & (M st 14) 438
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 5 (2016: 5) Directors were

MNEEZEHWE

2t a e F 562 (20164F : 5hL) BEE &

as follows: BZBESmT :
Retirement
benefit
Directors’ scheme
fees contributions Total
EREF
EENE 5T 8t K st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET THT
Year ended 31 December 2017 HZE2017F12H8318 L EE
Executive Director: HMITES
Mr. Cheng Hairong RIgEE & = — —
Non-Executive Director: EHITES -
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen AeREE = — —
INEDs: BIENITES :
Mr. Feng Nien Shu LaMEE 60 — 60
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard Bk R LE 60 — 60
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa HEEL4 60 — 60
180 — 180
Total et 180 — 180
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE2016F12A31B LFE
Executive Director: HITES
Mr. Cheng Hairong B8 & % = — e
Non-Executive Director: EMITES -
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen A= REE = = 2
INEDs: BYERITES -
Mr. Feng Nien Shu LaMEE 60 — 60
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard BXRREE 60 = 60
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa HERBRL T 60 — 60
180 — 180
Total #Et 180 — 180
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

No Directors waived any emoluments in both years.

Mr. Cheng Hairong, the executive Director, has been appointed as
managing Director and assumed the role of chief executive officer since
1 April 2016. Before the appointment, the Company did not have chief
executive officer.

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, none (2016:
none) was a Director. The emoluments of these 5 (2016: 5) individuals were
as follows:

11.

12.

EEWEw

L 48 = 00 5% R M AR E N B3R E AT A

HITESEHBLRELEB2016F48 18
CEZTAEEAKENESTHRAER
MAR  RZZEZTR > K2R Y ETHK
B o

BEMS

AEBREZE RS TMATIHEES
(20164 : £ ) - %52 (20165 : 58) A
TZEMemT

HeRkEMREN
BB TEAL
BAORAE &R

Salaries and other benefits
Discretionary bonus
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme

2017 2016
HK$°000 HK$°000
TER TAET
3,203

259

173

3,635

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

WEZMENFTIHE -

Not exceeding HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000
HK$ 1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000

#8485 1,000,000 7% 7T
1,000,001 % 7T % 1,500,000 % 7T
1,500,001 % 7T % 2,000,000 % 7T

2017 2016

No. of No. of
employees employees
EBEA™ BE A
4

During both years, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors or the
five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

13. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 13.8RER (F#E)
The calculation of basic earnings (loss) per share attributable to the owners AKARHEEAEBESFREREF (EE)
of the Company is based on the following data: THIRA T 8IRET & -
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET

Earnings (loss) EF (&E)
Earnings (loss) for purposes of basic earnings (loss) per 5+ & Gk E AR F (E18) 2 B F

share (E#8)

Profit (loss) for the year attributable to the owners ARARHEEAEMLEEZF

of the Company (&18) (43,297)

Number of shares R4 #E
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the stE SR EKREF (E1E) 2

purposes of basic earnings (loss) per share TR RS N 19 £ 1,211,320,200 1,211,320,200

For both years, no diluted earnings (loss) per share is presented as there A% R & E E N - R %M (#E E I 8317
was no potential dilutive ordinary share outstanding during both years. N ZEEEEL B WL ERY SR
SR (EE) -
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14. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

14.BERZRE

Office
equipment,
Motor Leasehold Computer furniture
vehicle  improvements equipment and fixtures Total
HENF BAERE
AE % EMRE BRREE @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TET TR THT TET
cost 7%
At 1 January 2016 R201651 418 735 1,096 281 222 2,334
Additions 0 2,183 — 54 7 2,244
Disposal HE = = (4) = @
At 31 December 2016 and 2017 2016 % 2017124318 2,918 1,096 331 229 4,574
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January 2016 201641 A1H 330 1,09 184 oY) 1,832
Provided for the year FERE 402 — 36 — 438
Elimination on disposal HE — — (4) = @
At 31 December 2016 R®2016F12A31H 732 1,096 216 222 2,266
Provided for the year FEEE 584 — 52 1 637
At 31 December 2017 R®2017%12A318 1,316 1,096 268 223 2,903
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2017 R2017F 12 A31H 1,602 = 63 6 1,671
At 31 December 2016 R2016F 12 A31H 2,186 = 115 7 2,308

The above items of plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line

basis as follows:

Motor vehicle
Leasehold improvements

Computer equipment

5 years

the shorter of the term of the
lease or 3 years

3 years

Office equipment, furniture and fixtures 3 years

LR K REBIE B THA B ER T

FHFRTE -
RE 54
REmERE Ak 34F
(A =A%)
B R B 34
MAETRME B 3F
HE
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15. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

15. R —BBE QR ER

2017 2016
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Cost of investment in an associate — unlisted R—HEERRIRE 2K A—

ELE™ .

Share of post-acquisition profit, net of dividends BB ERT - MR E W& E
received 1,242
Impairment on interest in an associate N2 AR R ZRE (1,242)

____

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group had interest in the following R2017F %2016 12 B31H » NEBE R
associate: ATEE RARIR A

Proportion of nominal

Place of Paid up issued ordinary value of issued capital
Name of entity incorporation share capital held by the Group Principal activity
NEEH TEEFEEZERTRE

& i AR 37 3t B ERRERTEBRRRA H & Z Bl FTEXHK

2017 2016
Easy Best (note) The BVI 100 shares of USD 1 each 30% Investment holding
Easy Best (Fff 5F) EERLHES 100 & MR EIE 1 3£ 7T 2 IR REZER
Note: Proportion of result shared by the Group is 50% according to the shareholders’ sk : IBIBER B E ANEB D H 2 EE LD
agreement. £50% °
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

15. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 1I5. R—EBERQATIER@®

AEEBEQARZMBERBALT

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s associate is

set out below:

As at 31 December

M12A31H
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Total assets 18 E E
Total liabilities e fE
Net liabilities BEFE (9,385)

Group's share of net liabilities of the associate

AEEHBERRZABEFE

Revenue

WA

Loss for the year

FEBEA

The Group had discontinued recognition of its share of loss of an associate
since the year ended 31 December 2014 because its cumulative share of
losses in this associate had exceeded its investment cost less subsequent
accumulated impairment losses. The Group will not resume recognition of

AEBEBHHE2014F12A31BILEE
A EEREEG —MEE QRS
RAABHEMBGEEE QR RFTEE
EBBRERERNREZ RS ZRES

its share of any future profits in this associate until its share of such profits
equals the cumulative share of losses not recognised in past years.

The amounts of unrecognised share of loss of this associate, extracted from
the relevant unaudited management accounts of that associate, for the

year and cumulatively, are as follows:

Be AKBEK TGS 3 R E G B
ERAZEMRIERN  BEEBEZ
ERMNEERBERFPREER S
ERFEIERIL -

AEEZ

RZEERRFTHELBZR
ERE 2R

RERS WD BE A LB EA
AEREEER  2HMT :

For the year ended 31 December
BEZE12A31BLEE

2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT

Unrecognised share of loss of an associate
for the year

FEBE-HBHEQRRABELZ
AEREE

Accumulated unrecognised share of loss of
an associate

Rt BB ERRBIEZ

RERT R (7,362)
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

16. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

16. I HHERE

2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THET
Unlisted equity securities (Note i) I EMARATE F (M) 57,694 83,504
Less: Impairment losses (Note ii) R B B (B D (10,860) (36,670)
46,834 46,834
Hong Kong listed equity securities, at fair value BEBELETMRAES  AFE

(Note i) (B Eii) 39,776 52,700
86,610 99,534

Notes: W& -

(ii)

The unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less impairment at 31
December 2017 and 2016, because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is so significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair
values cannot be measured reliably.

Impairment loss recognised during the year was as follows:

(i) HRIELTRAZLEZEAEAFER
AEEAKN EERBEMEFZAF
ERErISEst 8 0 AL IE E R ARES
R2017 4 % 201612 A31 B IR K A0
BIRERTE ©

@iy AFECHERBBEBENT

2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT

Unlisted equity securities E Sl ¥
Listed equity securities T RANE 5

"

3,705

For unlisted equity securities, the amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying amounts of the investments and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows.

For listed equity securities, impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss as
there had been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
relevant equity securities below their carrying value. During the Year, an
impairment loss of HK$1,913,000 (2016: HK$3,705,000) was recognised in
profit and loss as, based on the Directors’ opinion, there had been a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the relevant equity securities.

IFLEMEAESMS  MEBENS
BORREAFREERGGHRARRERE
ZHREZEZHEGFE-

METMBRAESRMS * AREEREAE
A7 AFERBEIRATREERE
REME AHREBESNERRFRE
R-RAFER ERNEEZER &
REARABEF 2 AFEKNBREHRT
& + 1,913,000 7T 89 5 (B E5 18 (2016 4F -
3,705,000 7o) E R Em R P HER o
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17.

18.

19.

80

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

LOAN TO AN ASSOCIATE

The Group’s loan to an associate, amounting to HK$4,699,000 (2016:
HK$4,699,000), before the recognition of impairment loss, is interest-free,
unsecured and expected to be repaid after twelve months from the end of
the reporting period. During the year ended 31 December 2014,
impairment loss of HK$4,699,000 was recognised, which was measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the loan and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows. The estimated future cash flows
had been determined by reference to the expected cash flows generated
from the associate.

HELD-FOR-TRADING LISTED EQUITY
INVESTMENTS

Held-for-trading listed equity investments represent investments in equity
securities listed in Hong Kong.

OTHER RECEIVABLES

17.

18.

19.

[ —EBE Q[ 8K

AEER-—HBBREQAREHZERR
T 52 5 (B /&5 18 B £ 58 44,699,000/ 7T
(20164F : 4,699,000/ 7t) * B % B - &
KRR BERREHERES T =@A
BEE - NE E2014F12A8318 Ik &
€ - B MR (E E5 184,699,000 0 - H
DEEFREHELEGHFTRRKBEERE
ZHREZEZBFE -K2EEHE QA
EEZBEHBSRE%  HitARER
MECEE -

BFEEELTRARE

KEBBELTRAREEREE LW Z
BAFERZRE

H ft FE W Bk 15

Earnest money deposit for a potential
investment project (Note i)

Consideration receivable for disposal of
an available-for-sale investment

Rental deposit (Note ii)

Other prepayments and deposits

Dividend receivable

Other receivables

BEZE (i)

JE W BB,
H i JE W R IR

HMBENRER RS

BERERB ZHEE (D)

HEAHRLERE ZEKRKE

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current
Current

R
ik 2)

SLEEBREL Z O

2017 2016
HK$°000 HK$°000
TER THET
25,000 25,000
32,299 —
565 565

857 792
2,019 2,432

] 5

565

60,745 28,229

28,794
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19.

20

21.

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Notes:

(i) The earnest money deposit is unsecured, interest-free and placed with the
potential vendor, an individual and independent third party to the Group.
During the Year, the Group continued to have active negotiations with the
vendor but such negotiations had not been concluded as at 31 December
2017. The Directors considered that further information is to be obtained in
order to make the decision on this potential investment. An agreement was
signed during the Year to extend the refundable period up to June 2018 or
upon the conclusion of the negotiations with the potential vendor. Details of
the credit risk assessment on the earnest money deposit are set out in note
30b.

(ii)

The rental deposit is unsecured, interest-free and repayable upon expiry of the
relevant tenancy agreement. As at 31 December 2017, the amount is classified
as current as the term of the lease will expire within one year.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH/CASH HELD
BY SECURITIES BROKERS

Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range from 0% to 0.02%
(2016: 0% to 0.02%) per annum. The cash held by securities brokers carry
interest at market rates which range from 0.01% to 0.25% (2016: 0.01%
t0 0.25%) per annum.

LOAN FROM A SECURITIES BROKER/
FINANCE COSTS

At Year End Date, the margin loan from a securities broker was secured by
a portfolio of available-for-sale investments and held-for-trading listed
equity investments held under the margin account, with a total market
value of approximately HK$207,184,000 (31 December 2016: nil). The
Group’s margin loan has no determined maturity date and is subject to
interest specified from time to time by a securities broker. The effective
interest rate for the Year is 9.65% (31 December 2016: nil) per annum. The
finance cost for the Year amounting to HK$3,144,000 (2016: nil) represents
interest on loan from a securities broker.

20

21.

9. H ftb FE W AR 1B

(i) ZHECARERT 2ERTFERREB
HER(EARAERZ —B2BIUFE=
FE - RAFE AEBERHERER
HEHER BZEMNR2017F12A
BTHERER BEZRRAEIE—F
BE - AREBEEEREELRE - K
ingmT IET&E%LXH%@EHHF&E

F2018F6 AN EBEEE H & RE
Péﬁ%éoﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁi S EERBTHZEF
BEE R M FE30b ©

HEEReREER LEREREBM
HEMBER - R2017F12 8318 » %
SHESBEERE  WIHAREEE
R—FANERFTE -

(ii)

ﬁgﬁ,.\nﬁ%&lﬁﬁ/%%
REFEZHE

RITERIEMHBEFNEN F0%ZE0.02%
(20164F : 0% £0.02%) 5T B ° FH L4
RBEZHReETSFEMNENF001%=E
0.25% (20164 : 0.01% £0.25%) 5t & °

2K

mnr

X B F
B %5 B A

REELB REBHFCLNFEERD
HAAREFETHEZAHREHERER
HEEELLTRAKRENHES FTIEA
48 T {8 49 /207,184,000 7T (2016412
A318: &) $%l2¥ﬂ=‘i§ T3
ETEIHE WAREFELCTRIETE
E’U*'J$E+E\G$EEZEE%EE*U$%
9.65% (2016F 12 A31H : T) - NE[E
2 Bt #E BX A< 3,144,000 7T (2016 4 : &)
RARREBHELEROFE -

BrRHER
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

22. SHARE CAPITAL 22, fg 7
Number of Nominal
Shares value
g Q| HE
HK$'000
FHET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.025 each EREME.0BB T 2ERER
Authorised: ETE
At 1 January 2016, 31 December 2016 and 2017 R2016F 1818 2016 F &
201712 A31H 4,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETEDHR :
At 1 January 2016, 31 December 2016 and 2017 201651 H1H 2016 F &
2017412 A31H 1,211,320,200 30,283
23. NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE 23.BREERE
Net Asset Value per Share is computed based on the net assets of BREEFENERSHRZEEFE
HK$324,043,000 (2016: HK$317,137,000) and 1,211,320,200 (2016: 324,043,000 7T (20164F : 317,137,000/ 7T )
1,211,320,200) issued and fully paid Shares as at the end of the reporting & BT E R 21,211,320,2000% (2016
period. £ :1,211,320,200%) B D st & -
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24. PARTICULARS OF SIGNIFICANT

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

INVESTMENTS HELD BY THE GROUP

Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December 2017
disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows:

M EEEEEZERRE

REBR2017F12A31BIEFE 2 REH
BRELETRIENZHRENOT

Market
values of  Dividend/
listed equity interest Net assets
Proportion securities/ received  attributable  Impairment
Place of of investee’s Directors’ during tothe losses since  Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost valuation theyear  investment  acquisition places of operation
MERER LHRE
REEREZ BHemE,/ EREKZ REEE WBEKEELEZ
8 LA 3L 3t B BEALH RE ESfiE RE/AE BEEERE REBE TEXER/LEuy
HK$ million HK$ million  HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million
BEBT BEBT BEET BEBT BEBT
(Note i)
(B &Ei)
Listed equity securities
EHRARE S
PYI Corporation Limited Bermuda 1.05% 17.81 10.63 — 57.84 7.54  Infrastructure investment and the
REXEERAA BRE operation of bulk cargo ports and
logistics facilities/PRC
EERENRARHERDRMRZ
i E/
[TC Properties Group Ltd Bermuda 2.21% 68.29 55.52 444 127.73 1.28  Property development and investment,
EENESEERAA BRE golf resort and leisure operations,
securities trading and loan financing
services/Hong Kong, Macau and the
PRC
NERRRKRE 2RAREAERE
BKeE EHEEREFRAR
¥/5%  RFART
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited ~ Bermuda 4.94% 35.13 18.14 — 111.09 19.73  Operation of hotel business/
HEBEERERAR BRE Hong Kong and the PRC
BEXKEE/FERT
China Development Bank Cayman Islands 0.90% 32.56 7.16 — 1334 —  Investments in money market securities
International Investment REHE and equity and debt related securities
Limited in listed and unlisted entities on a
BERBERREERAR global basis/HK and the PRC
REZRZERTBESUR LT R
kBB REREBEEE
5/ BERTE
Shaw Brothers Holdings Ltd Cayman Islands 3.83% 38.69 2171 — 20.05 —  Manufacturing and trading of sporting

BERBBERARAR

HEES

goods and investment in production
and distribution of films/Hong Kong
EREEREARARRABYY

ER# T/ BE
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24. PARTICULARS OF SIGNIFICANT
INVESTMENTS HELD BY THE GROUP (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

. XEERBEZEARE

A

15 @)

Market
values of  Dividend/
listed equity interest Net assets
Proportion securities/ received  attributable  Impairment
Place of of investee’s Directors’ during tothe  losses since Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost valuation theyear  investment  acquisition places of operation
FEEES EHRA
REEHEZ BHemE/ FREKZ REER WBBRELEZ
A1 TR A S 3t B BEARLA RE ESfiE RE/FE EGEBETE REFE TEER /L2t
HKS million ~ HK$ million ~ HK$ million ~ HK$ million  HK$ million
BEET BEET BEET BEET BEET
(Note i)
(Bt i)
TOM Group Ltd Cayman Islands 1.21% 70.50 99.64 — 0.94 —  Chinese-language media conglomerate
TOMEEBR A A REHE with diverse business interests in
e-commerce, mobile internet,
publishing, outdoor media, television
and entertainment/Hong Kong, the
PRC and Taiwan
PXEEEE REFHE BHE
B iR POMER  BERRER
LBERLZTIERES/BE T
k&aE
China Display Optoelectronics Bermuda 0.5% 28.83 11.50 — 3.64 —  Research and development,
Technology Holdings Ltd BRE manufacturing, sales and distribution
(formally TCL Display of LCD modules mainly for mobile
Technology Holdings Ltd) phones/the PRC
EBAERMERERAR MRERSE HiE HERIHIE
(RIBTCLERRHRERE HBHFREROLCORE/ HE
RAR])
Mater Glory Group Limited Bermuda 1.85% 39.89 19.26 — 93.95 —  Investments in securities, industrial water
HEXEERDA BRE supply business, property
development and trading and other
strategic investments/Hong Kong
FHREE TEMKEL DEEE
REBAREMRBUERE /BB
HSBC Holdings Pic England 0.00002% 0.36 0.29 0.04 0.28 —  Banking and financial services/Global
ELERARRA B operation
ROREBRYE/2HEE
Unlisted equity securities
FEHRAES
Rakarta Limited The BVI 14.70% 54.05 46.84 — 0.93 7.21  Investments in a subsidiary principally
RERAHS engaged in zinc and lead mining/
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

24. PARTICULARS OF SIGNIFICANT 20 A EBERFREZERERE
INVESTMENTS HELD BY THE GROUP (continued) 2 AE

Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December 2016 AREBER2016F 12 A31BHFE A 2K EF
disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as follows: ERE FTHEENEHENT :
Market
values of  Dividend/
listed equity interest Net assets  Impairment
Proportion securities/ received  attributable losses
Place of of investee’s Directors’ during to the since  Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost valuation theyear  investment  acquisition places of operation
FERES LHRE
REERZ BHemE,/ EREKZ REEE WBEEELZ
A8 LA 3L 3t B BEXLH RE ESE RE/FE BEEERE HEFE TEER/CEB®

HK$ million HK$ million  HKS$ million HK$ million HK$ million
BERTL BERAT HERATL BERTL BEAT

(Note i)
(B &£i)
Listed equity securities
EHRAE S
PYI Corporation Limited Bermuda 4.20% 59.16 26.52 — 209.98 24.84  Infrastructure investment and the
REEEFRAA BRE operation of bulk cargo ports and
logistics facilities/PRC
HEREURATHEEORDAR
iEEE/
[TC Properties Group Ltd Bermuda 2.75% 84.88 76.36 7 159.82 —  Property development and investment,
EEMESEERAA BRE golf resort and leisure operations,
securities trading and loan financing
services/Hong Kong, Macau and the
PRC
NERRRRE BRAREERE
BKEE BFEERENRER
BB RFRF
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited ~ Bermuda 4.94% 35.13 15.99 — 114.00 19.73  Operation of hotel business/Hong Kong
HEBEEERERAR BRE and the PRC
BEEBEE/BERTH
China Development Bank Cayman Islands 0.90% 32.56 7.55 — 11.72 —  Investments in money market securities
International Investment HEHE and equity and debt related securities
Limited in listed and unlisted entities on a
AFREREEERAR global basis/HK and the PRC

BRERZERMEEZUR DR
FETERZBREREHRBE
5/ BBRTE
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24. PARTICULARS OF SIGNIFICANT
INVESTMENTS HELD BY THE GROUP (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

. XEERBEZEARE

A

15 @)

Market
values of  Dividend/
listed equity interest Net assets  Impairment
Proportion securities/ received  attributable losses
Place of of investee’s Directors’ during to the since  Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost valuation theyear  investment  acquisition places of operation
MERES EHRE
REEHEZ BHemE/ FREKZ REER WBBRELEZ
A% A 3L 3t B BALH RfE ESfif RE/ME EBEEEFE REFE TEER /L2ty
HKS million ~ HK$ million ~ HK$ million ~ HK$ million  HK$ million
BEETL BEET RHEER BEETL BEET
(Note i)
(Bt &5i)
[TC Corporation Ltd Bermuda 0.77% 9.36 12.27 0.1 27.64 —  Investments in securities, properties and
BHELEREERAA BaRE other investments/Hong Kong and
the PRC
BARMERENREMRE B
R
TOM Group Ltd Cayman Islands 1.21% 70.50 82.72 — (1.20) —  Chinese-language media conglomerate
TOMEEBR A A REHE with diverse business interests in
e-commerce, mobile internet,
publishing, outdoor media, television
and entertainment/Hong Kong, the
PRC and Taiwan
TXGREEE RETHE BHE
B iR POMER  BERRER
LBEEETEBER /AR H
kaE
TCL Display Technology Holdings  Bermuda 0.74% 41.74 10.80 — 3.04 —  Research and development,
Ltd BRE manufacturing, sales and distribution
TCLRRBHEERER A A of LCD modules mainly for mobile
phones/the PRC
MEERSE HiE HERIHIR
HBBFRERHLCOER
Hong Kong Exchange and Hong Kong 0.0002% 0.39 0.37 — 0.05 —  Operate the only stock exchange and
Clearing Limited Bk futures exchange in Hong Kong
BERGREEMBRRAA BERER-—NEFRGMEAER
Ll
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00007% 1.32 0.85 0.05 0.96 —  Banking and financial services/Global
ELERERAR L operation
RITREBRS/ 2IREE
Unlisted equity securities
FETRAES
Rakarta Limited The BVI 14.70% 54.05 46.84 — 0.95 7.21  Investments in a subsidiary principally
KEREIHE engaged in zinc and lead mining/
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

24. PARTICULARS OF SIGNIFICANT
INVESTMENTS HELD BY THE GROUP (continued)

An analysis of realised and unrealised gains (losses) is as follows:

4. EBEHFEEZ2EARKRE

=15 @

EERRARERE KRR (BER) 25 A0
T

Realised Unrealised
(losses) gains losses as at
during the year reporting date
FRESE RBMEBHZ
(&18) k= KREBEEE

HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT T T
(Note ii)
(B &Eii)
31 December 2017 2017512 A31H
Hong Kong listed equity securities BB LETRAES (6,834) (53,852)
Unlisted investments FELEMRE 31,419 —
24,585 (53,852)
31 December 2016 201612 A31H
Hong Kong listed equity securities AR LETMRAES (1,718) (57,672)
Unlisted investments FELEmKE = s
(1,718) (57,672)
Notes: B3 -
(i) For listed equity securities, net assets attributable to the investment are based (i) HETRAELAMS  REBEERMGE

on latest published financial information of the relevant investment. For
unlisted investments, net assets attributable to investments are based on latest
financial statements or management accounts of the relevant investment.

(i) Unrealised losses represents the difference between fair value and cost of the
respective investment in equity securities, excluding any impairment loss
recognised.

(i) An analysis of accumulated impairment losses is as follows:

EFEDAEBEERER&IHT
BZMBEHNRKE RIFELTREM
F REBBRGEEEFEDABEHR
AEERROPZHBHRRKERR
RIKIE

(ii) BRBEEAEARAESFREZA
FEEREZEZH TEBEEMNCDER
ZREER

@iy RFBEBEZSMMAT

2017 2016
HK$°000 HK$'000
THERT THET

28,553 44,564
10,860 36,670

81,234

Hong Kong listed equity securities BB ETIRANES
Unlisted equity securities* EEMIRAFEF*
* The accumulated impairment losses on the unlisted equity securities

includes an impairment of nil and HK$3,648,000 (2016:
HK$25,810,000 and HK$3,648,000) recognised for the cost of an
investments in Yantai Juli Fine Chemical Co., Ltd and Power Digital
Card Limited, respectively which are not included in the disclosed
investments as above.

i FETRAZFHZ R REBEBRE
SRARERENBBALCIRNAERA
7] } Power Digital Card Limited 2 & & (“F~
PRELXBEBEZRE)RACERZ
BB T 7T & 3,648,000 JT (20164 :
25,810,000/% 7T K& 3,648,000 7T) °
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25. OPERATING LEASES

During the Year, the Group incurred HK$2,156,000 (2016: HK$2,035,000)

minimum lease payments in respect of office premise.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall

due as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

EEMEY

RAFEE  AEBZHRAEWEEE
2 &K £ 352,156,000 7t (2016
£ 12,035,000 7T) ©

25.

RBEHRR AEERBETIIRIELEE
MYz ARRREBRSNFAEZDRB

Within one year

In the second to fifth years inclusive %

U N
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
—F R 2,151
—FEFRAF(BREEEMF) 2,266

4,417

The commitments for operating lease payments represent rentals, rates and
building and management fee payable by the Group for office premise.

Leases are negotiated for an average term of three years.

26. RELATED PARTY/CONNECTED

TRANSACTIONS

During both years, the Group entered into the following related party/

connected transactions:

LEBRONFAERAEERBAE
MERNzES ZOUREFRER
E-HOWMEFOFHAE=F-

26.BBER BHERS

MEFEAR  AEBTZATEERS
MERZS:

Name Relationship Nature of transactions 2017 2016
=E ZRE ZHEME HK$°000 HK$'000
FTERT TET
GC Capital Investment manager of Investment management fees
the Company expense 7,200
EEER RRAAZ RERE REEEERY
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & Z2017F12HA31H L F[E

26. RELATED PARTY/CONNECTED
TRANSACT'ONS (Continued)

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key management
during the year was as follows:

26 BES BEXZw

ERN EELRTEEEBHEMKE 2
BT

Directors’ Remuneration EEME
Short-term employee benefits RHEERMN
Retirement benefit costs B RAE A B A

2017 2016
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH THT
180

2,761

138

3,079

The emoluments of key management were within the following bands:

TEEEEZMEN FTI&EE :

2017 2016

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEAH B8 AB

Not exceeding HK$ 1,000,000 83 1,000,0007% 7T 2

HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 % 7T % 1,500,000 % 7T —

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 % 7T % 2,000,000 % 7T 1
FEREEMRERAAE FiR 2017
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

27. SUMMARISED FINANCIAL INFORMATION 27. &K 2 "] 2 #1 &9 Br % & %
OF THE COMPANY

The summarised financial information of the Company is as follows: AARZBOTEERDT
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBx F& T
NON-CURRENT ASSET FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHBRRIZEE 1
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JiE Lk BfT /B R B 3R IR 391,386 385,834
Other receivables H b JE YR TR 25,296 25,280
Bank balances RITHE 4R 98 2,156
416,780 413,270
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Amount due to a subsidiary FE — M B A E 5KIE 12,824 12,824
Other payables and accruals HMENREIEFEE 7,634 3,985

20,458 16,809
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFE m 396,461

NET ASSETS BAEFE 396,462
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EARRGEE

Share capital fi% 7% 30,283 30,283
Reserves (Note) E & (Mt =E) 366,040 366,179

396,462

20
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

27. SUMMARISED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

27. AR Rz BN BB E R

OF THE COMPANY (Continued) €-))
Note: B3 -
Reserves: =
Share Contributed Accumulated
premium surplus profits Total
B’ 1% E BB 2R wEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T FHET FHET FET
At 1 January 2016 ®2016F181H 192,895 123,754 49,649 366,298
Loss for the year FEEE — — (119) (119)
At 31 December 2016 R2016F 12 A31H 192,895 123,754 49,530 366,179
Loss for the year FEEE = — (139) (139)
At 31 December 2017 MK2017F12A31H 192,895 123,754 49,391 366,040

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference between the
nominal value of the Shares issued by the Company for the acquisition of
GRIH and the consolidated net assets value of GRIH at the time it was
acquired by the Company pursuant to a group reorganisation in 2001.

Under the Companies Act (1981) of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed
surplus is distributable to the Shareholders, provided that the Company is,
after the payment of dividends out of the contributed surplus, able to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or the realisable value of the Company’s
assets would thereby not be less than the aggregate of its liabilities, issued
share capital and reserves.

The amount of the Company’s reserves available for distribution to
Shareholders as at Year Ended Date is HK$173,145,000 (2016:
HK$173,284,000).

ARz BE@AGESRERRIZE2001
FEBEAEBEA R R WER AL REK
BeRARMBEIT RN EERSIRA
RemAaBEEFREZER-

RIEAFZE(1981F) A ADE (BEF])
ERBHRAUOSKTRR  HEERBR
XHBB®R ARRABRENEERD
HEE AARAEECAZRAEBET
SEEMEREAE B HETRARRE
12 A

REFEB ARABAARAEIRETRRZ

i 4 & %8 /173,145,000 7T (2016 4F :
173,284,000/ 7T) °

SEREBEARLD A FIR 2017
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

28. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 28. X AT FEME A 7 &
OF THE COMPANY =X

AQaEEBHBARN20174F K20164F
12A31BZ#BWT

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2017
and 2016 are as follows:

Place of Issued and fully paid Attributable
Name of subsidiary incorporation  share capital/paid-in capital equity interest  Principal activity
o NG E AL L i B BRORBERE BHRAR BiEkRAEE TEEHR
2017 2016
Directly held by the Company:
HARABEERS !
Accufocus Investments Limited The BVI 100 shares of USD1 each 100% Investment holding
AEELES 100RFREEETZRNG REER
Carson Capital Resources Limited Hong Kong 1 ordinary share of HK$1 each 100% Investment holding
REERBERAA N TREBEREE BT EBR REZER
Indirectly held by the Company:
MAARBESS:
GRIH Hong Kong 899,900,000 ordinary shares of 100% Investment holding
HK$0.1 each
T IREI R BB 899,900,000 % & iz 1 f20.178 7T REZR
2 ERR
Genius Choice Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% Investment holding
RERAHES 1REREEIZETZRN REEZER
Easy Ace Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% Investment holding
EBELHS 1REREE1ZTZBRG REERK
Ever Honest Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% Investment holding
RERAHS 1REREEIZETZRN REERER
Prosperity Management Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100% Provision of management
services
FEEE BB 2REREEIET SRR REEE RS
Rich Concept Investments Limited The BVI 1 share of USD1 each 100% Investment holding
RERAHES 1REREEIZTZRR REZER

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2017
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28.

29.

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion of
the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other subsidiaries that
are not material to the Group. The majority of the subsidiaries are
intermediate holding companies or inactive during the Year.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be
able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity attributable to owners
of the Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and accumulated
losses.

The Directors review the capital structure regularly. As part of this review,
the directors consider the cost of capital and the risks associated with each
class of capital. Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new
share issues and share repurchase.

28.

29.

ARAARETEMBLAZ

EX A0 )

EREJINEZRRIBZFELAEERSE
HEEZAKBENBRR -EERBRIR
HEMHBRAR ZFHEEERREBR
T ©

RBEHR ARAHEEEMEAEH
= NERZHEB AR KD KB
RABPNERARB IR EAFEE =&
=,

BEXRERERE

AEBEAEEZBREREBRRASKHE
CERBOARNFERLLER AKE
BELCEBREEZ FEHRTBRRE
B-AEEZEBRBEAHEEFEY
A -

AEBZEXARBEEARRAHEE AR
HER(BREESETEL  BERRAE
18) o

EETHRMEARARE - ERUILRTZ
— WD EEEEEARARERER
ZHEBER REEEZ2HEBER X
SEMAEBRNEE BTHEEED
Prin 8 KB B8 8 AR o
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

30a.

30b.

30. % T A

Categories of financial instruments 30a.91 % T B & 5l
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHTT
Financial assets HMBEE
At FVTPL BATFEFABRE
Held-for-trading listed equity investments BEEEE FTRAKE 210,694 182,704
Loans and receivables (including cash and EFRERER(EERELAEE
cash equivalents) REIER) 84,343 36,155
Available-for-sale investments AHEEEERE 86,610 99,534
Financial liability HMEkaE
Amortised cost TN 3,000
Financial risk management objectives and 0b. I KEBEEEERBE

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-for-sale
investments, loan to an associate, other receivables, held-for-trading
listed equity investments, cash held by securities brokers, bank
balances and cash, loan from a securities broker and other payable.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments include
market risk (currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk) and
credit risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

Market risk

(i)  Currency risk
Certain investments, cash and bank balances, other receivables
and loan to an associate of the Group are denominated in USD
and RMB which are foreign currencies of the relevant group
entities. No sensitivity analysis is presented on HK$ against USD
as HK$ is pegged to USD and the directors believe the foreign
exchange exposure is insignificant. If the exchange rate of RMB
against HK$ appreciates/depreciates by 5% (2016: 5%) the
pre-tax profit for the year would increase/decrease by
HK$1,615,000 (2016: pre-tax loss decrease/increase by
HK$44,000) respectively.

PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2017

AREEBZFEHHKITABEAH
HERE mMBLEARER  Hit
FEWEEE FEEELTMRAR
B BHEELFHEZRS  RITE
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REMERAKIE WEHBKEITAZ
HERAER TR  WEPBT
BEEBMZERBEMSRR(EK
[EL B - = R B K E At B A% R )
MEERR - AR KL ERRZ
BHEHENT X - SR EEIE N
HERBUBEREESBES IR
BB A E -
™ 15 B B
() EEEE
AEEETHRE B RIE
TH - HiEIKIRE KR
—HMBERARERDUET
MAREEGE METEA
REREHEEER 2 H
B o R BT EE LA A
EEZREBIIERBREN B
I I 4 2 518 T W SR T E =R
ZHEEST - MARER
7 JT 2 [ X B E%
(20164 :5%) Bl & N K
B0 3 B A% 9 Bl 1 a0k A
1,615,000/ 7T (2016 4F : BR %
Al & 18 8 43 1144,0007%
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

30b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

()

(ii)

(i)

Currency risk (Continued)

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arises.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to variable-rate bank balances, cash held by securities brokers
and loan from a securities broker. The directors consider the
Group’s exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is not
significant as interest-bearing bank balances, cash held by
securities brokers and loan from a securities broker are within
short maturity periods.

The management monitors the Group’s fair value interest rate
exposure on an ongoing basis and will consider hedging
significant fair value interest rate risk should the need arise.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its
investments in listed equity securities classified as available-for-
sale and held-for-trading. Management manages this exposure
by maintaining a portfolio of investments with different risks.
The Group's equity price risk is mainly concentrated on equity
instruments quoted in the Stock Exchange.

Sensitivity analyses
The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on
the exposure to equity price risks at the reporting date.

30. T Ew

0b.FKEREEBEEREE
(#8)

™ 35 [ B ()

(1)

(ii)

(i)

B# R (&)

7N £ (8 3 B 3 S0 B IR
oA BEESEZEIN
EEE THEFTFEHER
HHERIINERE

T = 2

REB ARG BT BN KR
T BEFELBAZR
ERKEBEFRLENERLZ
RenBNMEEAR EFR
B BARFERTHEH &
FREFAZRERKREE
FRENEFTEERERA
S A AEEMRESZ
RanEMNERERI FNEK -

ERERBEELAEEZA
FEMNERR UYKEFEE
BEZREHERARFENEK
[ ez

H (B 15 B B
NEBREEER EHRAE
HF2ERE(DAAHEER
BEEE)MAYRAERR
R o BEEEFBAERFRARS
B7HREHEE UEBHRA
o AEEZBRAERRR
FTEERREBHIAREZ
EARTA -

BURRE DT

X EBREE DM TR B IR
&R BARERE R AR
BT -
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

30b. Financial risk management objectives and

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

30. i T Ew
0b.FEREEBEEREE

policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
(i) Other price risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analyses (Continued)

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had been 10%

(2016: 10%) higher/lower:

° pre-tax profit for the Year would increase by
HK$21,069,000 (2016: pre-tax loss decrease by
HK$18,270,000) or decrease by HK$22,427,000 (2016:
pre-tax loss increase by HK$26,531,000) as a result of
the changes in fair value of held-for-trading listed equity
investments and impairment loss on listed available-for-

sale investments; and

o investment revaluation reserve would increase by
HK$3,978,000 (2016: HK$5,270,000) or decrease by
HK$2,620,000 (2016: increase HK$2,991,000) for the
Group as a result of the changes in fair value of listed

available-for-sale investments.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure to
discharge an obligation by the counterparties is arising from the
carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as

stated in the consolidated statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management has delegated a
team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit approvals
and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is
taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews
regularly the recoverable amount of each individual debtor at the end
of the reporting period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the Directors

consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 30. BT RAw

0b.FKEREEBEEREE

30b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group paid an earnest money deposit in 2012, which is included
in other receivables in the consolidated statement of financial
position, amounting to HK$25,000,000 as at 31 December 2017 (2016:
HK$25,000,000) (see note 19 for details). The deposit exposes the
Group to concentration of credit risk as 100% of the earnest money
deposit, representing 30% of the total loans and receivables at 31
December 2017 (2016: 69%) is due from one (2016: one) party. In
order to minimise the credit risk arising from the earnest money
deposit, management of the Group performed a credit analysis on
the background and creditworthiness of the potential vendor to
which the earnest money has been paid. The Group reviews the
recoverable amount of the earnest money held by the potential
vendor by requesting the potential vendor to report the progress of
the prospective investment regularly. The management also performs
credit analysis on the background and the creditworthiness of the
potential vendor from time to time to ensure that adequate
impairment loss is made for any irrecoverable amount. In this regard,
the Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk on the earnest
money is significantly reduced.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has a concentration of
credit risk in respect of cash held by securities brokers as 98% (2016:
98%) of the total balance was held by one (2016: three) securities
broker. The directors of the Company consider that such
concentration of credit risk would not result in any default exposure
to the Group.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties
are banks and financial institutions with good reputations.

(%)

FEERK (&)
REBR20NREFSZH—EHES
REETBARRERF I A H M
& Y BR 1B - PA2017F 128318 A&
25,000,0007% 7T (2016 4F : 25 000,000
B (FBAEKFID -FHEELS
REBEEREEESETRR - THE
R E & Z2100% ({5 R 20174 12
A31BZERREIRERIEHZLE 2
30% (20164 : 69%)) i — 75 (2016
F:—F)ABERAY - BEEHR
BeMELEZEERR A&EE
iiﬁdwlﬁzﬁxﬂsﬁzfé*&%ﬁz
EEREEEETTEES M- K
SEERBEEATHREER
REEE BEUBRBEBE SR
HEEZAIKESFE - BEEERDT
KRR EBEEAZCESREEEE
TEESN  BREREMAAAK
Bl & BATiR AR ERIBEE -5
hinms EFRE AEEEHE
B EEZEERRKBRD -

RIMEHRR AEBHE %%«%Eﬁ
ERemMBSEREERR AR
98% (20164 : 98%)#}#@%@%&‘3—
BBEELEQ06FE: ZR)EHR -
RKRAREERA BHEEREER
SR TS ERAEEHEKTMWE
z’;mnguno

HMREFTREARFEEZR

ThermEE BRPESZEE
BEEBRAR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

30b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk management

The Group manages liquidity risk by monitoring and maintaining a
level of cash and cash equivalents, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of
financial assets and liability.

The following table details the Group’s contractual maturity for its
non-derivative financial liability as at the year End Date. The table has
been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual cash flows of
the financial liabilities.

30. I T Ew

0b.FEREEBEEREE

(%)

RBETREBER

FEEBRBEERBBELRSE
EREBEKT  FEHERERR
ERRenEBREYUMBEER
BEZIHMA UEBRRDESM

0 o
ZoN

TRHADAEENFARAENTE
MHEBENANIME - ZRTVIR
RUYBABZAFRANETR

Weighted
average Less than Total
effective 1monthor  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate on demand cash flows amount
EFH 18 A A RIFTHR
BRF= FERER REeEnBsE BRE &
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% FHET TR FET
2017 2017
Non-derivative financial liabilities 374 Bt % & &
Loan from a securities broker REBHELHER 9.65 51,099 51,099 51,099
Other payable H & 5 FRIE — 6,600 6,600 6,600
57,699 57,699 57,699
2016 2016 F
Non-derivative financial liability {14 H B A E
Other payable H o B4 3XE — 3,000 3,000 3,000
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 30 BT AEmw
30c. Fair value measurement of financial 30c. BT RAZAFEGE
instruments
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are REBREBEEENATE
measured at fair value on a recurring basis STEZHEEEZAFE
Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured at fair value at the KEBETUHBEENS RS H
end of each reporting period. RARTFEEFE -
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1R E-PE B3 szt
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET TET TERT
31 December 2017 2017128310
Financial assets at FVTPL RAFEFABER
ZHBEE
Non-derivative financial assets FIEEBIOTA LA
held-for-trading HEE 210,694 210,694

Available-for-sale financial assets At HEB K EE

Listed equity securities ETRAES 39,776 39,776
Total Bt 250,470 250,470
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F18H F2M F3IR et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FHT FHT
31 December 2016 20165128318
Financial assets at FVTPL BAFEGFABER
ZOBEE
Non-derivative financial assets BEEEETE MR
held-for-trading BEE 182,704 — — 182,704
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ A fit H &8 K & &
Listed equity securities ETRAES 52,700 — = 52,700
Total Bt 235,404 - — 235,404
There were no transfers between levels during both years. R EES T A LN b )

929
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

30c. Fair value measurement of financial

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

30. i T Ew
. KT RE2AFETE

instruments (Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis (Continued)

The following table gives information about how the fair values of
these financial assets are determined (in particular, the valuation
technique(s) and inputs used).

(%)

AEEERSFEBEEEUQTE
SAEZMBEE D FEG@E
TRBINEHBETXSTHHEE
ZRFEZTA(LERAANMG
B REAE) -

Significant Relationship of
Fair value Valuation technique(s) unobservable  unobservable
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy and key input(s) input(s) inputs to fair value
BEFUEE FURFEBMAEHR
BkEE RTHFEEZAVE AVESSR MHERWNREEGAE BAE DNFEZBR
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET  TER
Hong Kong listed equity securities 39,776 52,700 Level 1 Quoted bid price in an active market ~ N/A N/A
classified as available-for-sale
investments in the consolidated
statement of financial position
KRR BRRER D RBA F1R RERT S BEAE TER TER
HEREZEE LTRAE 5
Held-for-trading listed equity 210,694 182,704 Level 1 Quoted bid price in an active market ~ N/A N/A
investments
RKEEE EMRARE 1R RERMIZZEANE TEA TEA

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of its financial assets
and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated
statement of financial position approximate to their fair values.

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
The Directors have closely monitored and determined the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses

market-observable data to the extent it is available.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in
determining the fair value of various assets are disclosed above.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H IEFfE

31. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING 31. @& T EHFELEEE 2
FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ¥ R

The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities arising from TEHIIAEEERETHMELEAE
financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities 2EBFE BERESLIERE
arising from financing activities are those for which cash flows were, or MEERELAGBZHEREAD
future cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s consolidated statement EEAREHGAR S RERANRE TS
of cash flows as cash flows from financing activities. FERHSRENHESREXAKRRE R
2.
Loan from
Interest a securities
payable broker Total
REFFLL
ERRE & & wat
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT FHET
(Note 21)
(MtzE21)
At 1 January 2017 RK2017%141H — — —
Financing cash flows MERSRE (3,144) 51,099 47,955
Interest expense =5 3,144 — 3,144
At 31 December 2017 720174124318 — 51,099 51,099
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Financial Summary

e 7!5%1%%%

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2017F12A831H ILFE

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FHET FHT T FHET TH& T
Results E45
Profit (Loss) for the year — FE % 7| (E518) (4,145) (15,815) 17,126 (43,297)

Assets and liabilities EERAER

Total assets BEHRE 289,001 277,142 363,180 321,543 384,174

Total liabilities BERE (833) (3,155) (1,193) (4,406) (60,131)
Net assets BEFE 288,168 273,987 361,987 317,137 m
Net Assets Value FREEFRE

per Share (HK$) &) 0.40 0.39 0.30 0.26
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Glossar

':Iillll'
S

In this annual report (other than the independent auditor’s report as set out on  RARFEIR AN (R F37E243 B 2 B 37 1% H B 3R
pages 37 to 43, the following expressions shall have the following meanings & & op ) @QEK%Q% BETE BA T @A
unless the context otherwise requires: EBHUT®RE

Adjusted NAV
KFHEEEFE

Associate(s)

4k
HFAEAZ\\T

Board

Sy

BVI
EBEZHS
CG Code

8 51 Al

CODM
TE@EREE

Company

/NG

Director(s)

BF

Easy Best

Easy Best

ESG Report

RIE - hkER®mE
Financial Year

BRFE

FVTPL
BNFEGFABREE

GC Capital
EEENR

GRIH
% R A&

Group
REE

HKAS
BE G R
HKFRS(s)
BEPHHEEL
HKICPA
BRGNS
Hong Kong

B

the Net Asset Value as at the end of the relevant Financial Year, adjusted by (A) excluding effects
attributed to the issue of new Shares, Share repurchase and fund raisings; and (B) adding back (i)
remuneration paid to the GC Capital under the 2016 IM Agreement; and (i) dividends or distributions

paid to Shareholders whether in cash or in specie
REETRFERNEEFE SRATRRELAR (AR BTHR KROBREEER
T8 REMEORIZE2016FREEEBR RN TEEEANME  RHABREREY N T
P& ER 9 AR B3k 3 R

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules

BB FHAAETZAZRE

the board of Directors

BEEg

British Virgin Islands

EEERHS

the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules

R A SR 14T 2 B EE G ST A

the chief operating decision maker

FTELERKE

Prosperity Investment Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability, whose
issued Shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

RERERBEARAR —HARBFREIMKICERAT  EEBTRONBRIMERLET
the director(s) of the Company
KARESE

Easy Best Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI
Easy Best Holdings Limited + —ER R B E L F S MKz 2 A Al

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
B HEREARS
the financial year of the Company during the Management Period, commencing from 1 January 2016

PINN EREMAMCYMBEER  H2016F1 A1 HG

fair value through profit or loss

BAFEABRE

Greater China Capital Limited, the investment manager of the Group that provides investment
management services to the Group and a private limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and
licensed to carry out Type 4 (advising on securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance) and Type 9 (asset
management) regulated activities under SFO

%%éﬁﬁ@@? REBEZRELE BEOASEREKREEERE - H—HREELM
P ZTLABRAF - RARRE SRS IEATETEIR(RBELRHEER) SRS
MERHER)RFIR(RHEEETR)XREBI ZFEA

GR Investment Holdings Limited, a limited company incorporated in the Hong Kong and a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company

RERERAT  —HAREBEMKLZBERAT  URAAG 22 EN B AT

the Company and its subsidiaries

ZAN/NETD B4 e NC]

the Hong Kong Accounting Standards issued by HKICPA
EEGHAGEMG 2 EERIER

the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by HKICPA
BEGTRRAGREM 2 BAMBHRE LR

the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
EEGEAA®

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
R EEERFRITERE

SEREBBAERLD A FIR 2017
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Glossary (continued)

A 5 (&)
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INED(s)
BYIFHITES
Listing Rules
EmRAl
Management Period
EEHM

MPF Scheme
BB ETE

Model Code
= =5 A

Net Asset Value
BEFE

PRC

H

Prosperity Management
FEERE

Share(s)

&5
Shareholder(s)
iR R

SFO

B N EE &5
Stock Exchange
Bk 22 B
Systems

USA

E=

Yantai Juli
BEaERN

Year

AER

Year End Date
F4A

Year 2016
20165 F ¥

2016 IM Agreement
2016 FIREE R W=

HK$
AT
RMB
AREE

usb
e

the independent non-executive Directors(s)

WY IEMITEE

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
B 22 P8 % £ AR Al

the period from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2018

B20165 1 A 1HBZ20184 12 A31H L #If

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme established under Mandatory Provident Funds Schemes Ordinance
(Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
RABE B IE D 554855 58 Gl M N F8 & 5t 216 BI o 2L M < R 6 1E R FE 2 5 &

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules
FHRAMEN0FRE ETETAEFETERFRZHNRESTR

the consolidated net asset value of the Group as reflected in its audited financial statements

AEERREGYBHREARRZGAEEFE

People’s Republic of China, which for the purpose of this annual report, excludes Hong Kong, Macau and

Taiwan
FEARAENE  BAFHME  TEESE RBRAKEE

Prosperity Management Services Limited, a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company

REEERBERAA  —BREBIMKLZBERAR  URAARAZ2ENE AT
share(s) of HK$0.025 each in the share capital of the Company

RRA TR & REE0.025% T 2 Ik 3

holder(s) of Share(s)

BRHFEE A

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)

BEEDIES BEE 7 KB RD

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

ERMARZMER AR

the risk management and internal control systems of the Group
AREFRREERANEZE RS

United States of America

ENER S R E

Yantai Juli Fine Chemical Co. Ltd., a company established in the PRC
EAENBALCIRMERAR  —HRFEKLZ AT
year ended 31 December 2017

HE2017F12A318ILFE

at 31 December 2017
M2017%F12831H

year ended 31 December 2016
BZ2016F12A31BIEFE

the agreement dated 24 November 2015 entered into between the Company and GC Capital regarding
the appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment manager for the period from 1 January
2016 to 31 December 2018

RAREZELEAREEEEERNARAATE20166F1 A1 BEF2018F 12 A31 B IEHHE 2 1%
B IR R 20156 11 A24 BRI M 2 ik

Hong Kong Dollar, the lawful currency of Hong Kong

BEEETEEET

Renminbi, the lawful currency of PRC

TEEEEBARE

United States Dollar, the lawful currency of USA
EBEEEBET
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